

VALIDATION OF THE KYRGYZSTAN EXTRACTIVE INDUSTRIES TRANSPARENCY INITIATIVE (KEITI)



In association with



Accountants & business advisers

April 2010



VALIDATION OF THE KYRGYZSTAN EXTRACTIVE INDUSTRIES TRANSPARENCY INITIATIVE (KEITI)

April 2010

Coffey International Development Ltd The Malthouse 1 Northfield Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8AH United Kingdom T (+44) (0) 1189 566 066 F (+44) (0) 1189 576 066 <u>www.coffey.com/internationaldevelopment</u> Registered Office: 1 Northfield Road Reading Berkshire RG1 8AH United Kingdom Registered in England No. 3799145 Vat Number: GB 724 5309 45

ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS

| 001 | |
|---------|--|
| COA | Chamber of Accounts |
| EITI | Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative |
| GOKR | Government of the Kyrgyz Republic |
| GOV. | Government |
| IBC | International Business Council |
| IFRS | International Financial Reporting Standards |
| INTOSAI | International Organisation of Supreme Audit Institutions Standards |
| ISA | International Standards on Auditing |
| ISAB | International Accounting Standards Board |
| KR | Kyrgyz Republic |
| KEITI | Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative |
| LLC | Limited Liability Companies |
| Μ | Million |
| MNR | Ministry of Natural Resources |
| MSG | Multi-Stakeholder Group |
| NSC | National Statistics Committee |
| SAI | Supreme Audit Institution |
| SB | Supervisory Board |
| SCS | State Customs Service |
| STS | State Tax Service |
| TOR | Terms of reference |
| | |

CONTENTS

| SECTION 1 | INTRODUCTION | 1 |
|-----------|--|-----|
| SECTION 2 | VALIDATION METHODOLOGY AND PROCESS | 3 |
| SECTION 3 | PROGRESS AGAINST THE WORKPLAN | 4 |
| SECTION 4 | PROGRESS AGAINST VALIDATION GRID INDICATORS | 5 |
| SECTION 5 | COMPANY IMPLEMENTATION | 24 |
| SECTION 6 | OVERALL ASSESSMENT | 28 |
| SECTION 7 | RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FUTURE IMPLEMENTATION | 29 |
| ANNEX A | VALIDATION GRID | A-1 |
| ANNEX B | COMPANY SELF-ASSESSMENT FORMS | B-1 |
| ANNEX C | STAKEHOLDERS CONSULTED | C-1 |
| ANNEX D | NATIONAL COUNCIL AND SUPERVIORY BOARD MEMBERS | D-1 |



SECTION 1: INTRODUCTION

Validation of the Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (KEITI)

SECTION 1: INTRODUCTION

1 FOREWORD

This is the report of the 2010 Validation of the Extractive Industry Transparency Initiative (EITI) in Kyrgyzstan. This EITI Validation was undertaken by a consortium led by Coffey International Development, in association with PKF.

The report is structured as follows:

- This section introduces the report with a summary of the importance of the extractive industries in the Kyrgyz Republic, the EITI Validation process and of EITI implementation in the Kyrgyz Republic.
- Section 2 describes the Validation methodology and process.
- Section 3 presents the Validator's assessment of progress against the Supervisory Board Workplan.
- Section 4 presents the Validator's assessment of progress against the EITI Validation Grid.
- Section 5 describes the company implementation of EITI in the Kyrgyz Republic.
- Section 6 presents the Validator's overall assessment of EITI implementation.
- Section 7 provides recommendations for future implementation of EITI in the Kyrgyz Republic.

The report contains four annexes. Annex A provides a completed Validation Grid. Annex B contains the consolidated Company Self Assessment forms provided to the Validator. Annex C lists the stakeholders consulted in undertaking the Validation. Annex D lists the members of the National Council and Supervisory Board.

2 THE ROLE OF EXTRACTIVE INDUSTRIES IN THE KYRGYZ REPUBLIC'S ECONOMY

During the Soviet period, the mineral sector of Kyrgyzstan played a substantial role in the raw material economy of the Soviet Union. It was an important contributor to the former Soviet Union's production of some minerals, comprising 40-100 percent of mercury, 100 percent of antimony, 30 percent of rareearth materials and 15 percent of uranium production.

Following the dissolution of the Soviet Union, gold became the country's leading mineral sector. Gold currently constitutes 90 percent of national mining production by volume and is the main export in the Kyrgyz Republic. There are currently two gold mines operating in the country: Kumtor and Makmal. Kumtor, the largest gold mine in terms of production, is operated by Kumptor Gold Company, a subsidiary of the Canadian firm Centerra Gold International (CGI). Makmal gold mine is operated by Kyrgyz Altyn, which is wholly owned by the Kyrgyz Government. Kyrgyz Altyn also has several smaller affiliated enterprises, including Solton-Sary and Tereksai mines.

The Kyrgyz Republic also has an abundance of other valuable mineral resources, including: coal, iron, mercury, copper, and uranium. Though coal production in the Kyrgyz Republic has decreased from its peak of 4.9 million tons to 400,000 tons in 2008, an estimated 1.3 billion tons of coal reserves remain. The Kyrgyz Republic has also attracted investment from the Chinese mineral company Mylin Resources Group to prospect the country's significant iron ore resources in Dzhetym, containing an estimated 5.4 billion tons of iron ore. While mining opportunities exist throughout the Kyrgyz Republic, current production is limited to a few minerals, although exploration activities from the lucrative Chinese market and other regional buyers appear to be fuelling increased foreign investment.

In addition to minerals, the Kyrgyz Republic also produces modest amounts of oil and gas (68,200 tons of oil and 14.9 million cubic meters of natural gas in 2007). This sector has recently attracted interest from foreign investors, including the Russian oil and gas conglomerate Gazprom. The Kyrgyz Republic, however, remains heavily dependent on imported oil and gas, as local production is still very limited.

3 THE EITI VALIDATION PROCESS

Validation is an essential element of the EITI process and is central to the initiative's status as an international standard. Its objective is to provide an independent assessment of the progress achieved in implementing the EITI and to identify what measures are required to make better and faster progress. For Candidate Countries¹, Validation should measure progress in EITI implementation. For countries that have fully implemented EITI (Compliant Countries²), Validation will serve to provide an assessment of their ongoing fulfilment of all the EITI Criteria.

At the third International EITI Board meeting held in Oslo on 27 September 2007, 15 countries including the Kyrgyz Republic obtained EITI Candidate status. Candidate Countries have two years to undergo the Validation process.

4 THE EITI IN THE KYRGYZ REPUBLIC

Given the importance of the extractive sector in the national economy and the need for increased accountability, the Kyrgyz Republic joined the EITI in 2004. Government Decree No. 361 established the EITI and its principles in the Kyrgyz Republic and created the Consultative Assistance Council and the Implementing Committee. In addition, a work plan for EITI implementation was confirmed. A change in state power in 2005 led to a period of minimal activity, and further implementation of the EITI was stalled. In 2008 a decree was passed to reinvigorate implementation of the EITI and to establish a new multi-stakeholder group (Supervisory Board) and the EITI Secretariat. The EITI Supervisory Board of Kyrgyz Republic is composed of representatives from government, civil society, donors and mining companies. The EITI Secretariat was established within the State Agency on Geology and Mineral Resources and is responsible for coordination of the implementation of EITI.

Kyrgyz Republic's first EITI report was published in October 2004 and covers payments and revenues from mining companies for the first half of 2004. Following the establishment of the Supervisory Board and the Secretariat, the EITI reporting templates were reviewed and revised. In 2009 the firm W. Jacobs Audit was selected as the EITI Reconciler. The second EITI Report was launched in September 2009, published in two national newspapers and disseminated at conferences.

¹ Candidate countries are those who have signed up to implement EITI and met all four indicators in the sign up stage of the Validation Grid: (1) committing to implement EITI; (2) committing to work with civil society and the private sector; (3) appointing an individual to lead implementation; and (4) producing a Work Plan that has been agreed with stakeholders.

² Compliant countries have fully implemented EITI. They have met all the indicators in the Validation grid, including the publication and distribution of an EITI Report.



SECTION 2: VALIDATION METHODOLOGY AND PROCESS

Validation of the Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (KEITI)

SECTION 2: VALIDATION METHODOLOGY AND PROCESS

1 VALIDATION METHODOLOGY AND PROCESS

The Validation team was composed of Harrison Mitchell (Team Leader), Shawn Reynolds (Public Financial Management Specialist) and Valeria Getman (Auditing Specialist). Tim Ruffer and Danielle Tappitake provided oversight and management support to the process. The team closely followed the EITI Validation Guide methodology.

In January 2010, the team began preparations for the Validation. This included:

- A review of relevant documentation on the EITI process in the Kyrgyz Republic.
- Several planning discussions with the Kyrgyzstan EITI Secretariat.
- Discussions with the International EITI Secretariat about the Validation approach.
- Sending written requests to extractive industry companies in Kyrgyz Republic for them to complete the Validation Company Self Assessment Forms (see Annex B).
- Preparation of a meeting timetable, arranged by the Kyrgyzstan EITI Secretariat.
- Discussions amongst the team about the Validation methodology.

The Validation team visited Bishkek from 18-22 January 2010. Over the week, the team held the following meetings:

- Stakeholder meetings a combination of group and individual discussions were held with members of civil society, companies and government departments. A full list of stakeholders interviewed is available in Annex C.
- **Debriefing Meeting** a final meeting with the Supervisory Board was held to present the Validators' initial findings on a confidential basis.

Following the visit to the Kyrgyz Republic, the team prepared a first draft of this report. It was circulated to stakeholders in the Kyrgyz Republic and the International EITI Secretariat for comment on 16 February 2010. After finalisation, the Validation Report will finally be formally submitted to the EITI Board for its consideration.



SECTION 3: PROGRESS AGAINST THE WORKPLAN

Validation of the Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (KEITI)

SECTION 3: PROGRESS AGAINST THE WORK PLAN

This section presents a summary of the main items listed in the EITI 2009 Work Plan (Action Plan of 14 April, 2009). Next to each of the items listed is the Validator's summary assessment of the progress made. This is followed by a brief overall assessment of the progress made against the EITI work plan as required by the EITI Validation Guide.

| WORK PLAN ITEM | VALIDATORS JUDGEMENT |
|--|--|
| Establishment of EITI Secretariat by Q1 2009 | Completed |
| Collection of data from extractive companies | Completed activity, but not from all companies |
| Collection of data from ministries, agencies and state rayon administrations | Completed |
| Reconciliation of data by independent audit company | Completed |
| EITI capacity building of state institutions | Completed, ongoing |
| Training for staff of extractive companies | Completed, ongoing |
| Contact with relevant stakeholders, including via media channels | Completed, ongoing |

The Kyrgyz Republic has issued a number of work plans or "action plans" since establishing EITI, the first of which was issued on 14 May, 2004 and the most recent full Action Plan on 14 April, 2009. Action plans issued in 2004, 2008 and 2009 all include identified objectives that have since been met.

The work plan evolved and improved between 2008 and 2009, and the objectives outlined in the plans were met over time. For example, in October 2008, the Action Plan has several objectives that were met in 2009 including a) the establishment of a website; b) trainings for company staff; and c) appointing an auditor to carry out the reconciliation audit (SB Minutes 27 October, 2008). In addition, the most recent iteration of the Action Plan in September 2009 specifically for Validation includes: actions, form of completion, responsible parties, timeframe and source of funding (SB Minutes, 14 September, 2009).

The Validators recommend that the next reiteration of the Action Plan includes the following: a thorough assessment of capacity constraints; updates of the fulfilment (or lack thereof) of objectives; and a plan to distribute the Action Plan to a wider audience, with particular emphasis on mining communities in regional districts.

Notwithstanding these recommendations, there is clear evidence that a number of Action Plans have been issued since 2004 and that their objectives have been largely met.



SECTION 4: PROGRESS AGAINST VALIDATION GRID INDICATORS

Validation of the Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (KEITI)

SECTION 4: PROGRESS AGAINST VALIDATION INDICATORS

This section presents a narrative of the Validator"s assessment of progress against the Validation Grid Indicators. For each indicator, it includes our interpretation of the criteria (where required), progress against the indicator, stakeholder views, and our overall judgement. A summary Validation Grid is provided in Annex A.

SIGN-UP

1. Has the government issued an unequivocal public statement of its intention to implement EITI?

Progress

Kyrgyzstan first announced its intention to join and implement the EITI in May 2004. Resolution No. 361 of the Kyrgyz Republic accepted the principals of the EITI, approved an action plan and created two bodies to oversee implementation. The resolution was signed by the then Prime Minister of the Republic, N. Tanaev.

A further Resolution No. 710 (dated 23 September, 2004) reiterated that "implementation [of] the principals of transparency of the EITI is important" and issued a list of companies required by law to disclose financial flows in accordance with the EITI. The resolution also assigned responsibilities for reporting and oversight of relevant government bodies. The resolution was signed by the then Prime Minister, N. Tanaev.

Stakeholder views

Stakeholders interviewed pointed out that there was a delay in EITI implementation after a change of state power in 2005. Between 2005 and July 2008, there was little activity due to a lack of ownership within the government. However, the government re-iterated its commitment by establishing a permanent secretariat in a resolution on 16 July, 2008 (Resolution No. 382).

Validator's judgement

This indicator has been met.

2. Has the government committed to work with civil society and companies on EITI implementation?

Progress

The government of the Kyrgyz Republic has committed to working with civil society and companies both in law and in practice.

In law, Resolution No 361 of 14 May, 2004 commits the government to accept the principals of the EITI. A government Bulletin published later in 2004 reiterates the government's commitment to implement the EITI in cooperation with civil society and extractive companies (Bulletin of the EITI of the Kyrgyz Republic, dated 2004).

After a period of convalescence that followed the revolution of 2006, the government of the Kyrgyz Republic issued Resolution No. 382 of 16 July, 2008 that served to re-invigorate the EITI and establish a Supervisory Board (hereafter SB) to implement the process. The Board is "an advisory and consulting body aimed to ensure general supervision, coordination and consulting assistance for the EITI". Although the resolution does not specify the required make up of the Board, the current membership of the Board is as follows: thirteen members from government departments and the Parliament, five members from companies and five members from civil society (one represents a consortium of members).

Stakeholder views

As with indicator 1 above, all stakeholders pointed to the delay in EITI implementation due to the 2005 change in state power. However, since the re-invigoration of the process and establishing of the Secretariat in 2009, stakeholders expressed satisfaction and the rate of progress.

Validator's judgement

This indicator has been met.

3. Has the government appointed a senior individual to lead on EITI implementation?

Progress

The current chair of the EITI SB is Mr Kairat Djumaliev, Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Mineral Resources. Mr Djumaliev is also actively involved in the EITI at the international level and represents Kyrgyzstan on the EITI International Board.

Stakeholder views

Stakeholders expressed satisfaction at the leadership of Mr Djumaliev.

Validator's judgement

The indicator has been met.

4. Has a fully costed workplan been published and made widely available, containing measurable targets, a timetable for implementation and an assessment of capacity constraints (gov., private sector and civil society)?

Progress

The Kyrgyz Republic has issued a number of work plans or "action plans" since establishing EITI, the first of which was issued on 14 May, 2004 and the most recent on 15 September, 2009. Action plans issued in 2004, 2008 and 2009 all include identified objectives that have since been met. For example:

- The second objective of the May 2004 Action Plan was to develop models for reporting for the purposes of EITI, including instructions. This was fulfilled and issued in a Bulletin issued in September 2004.
- The first objective of the October 2008 Action Plan was to inform all mining companies of their obligations to report in accordance with the established forms. This information was requested by the Ministry of Mineral Resources in Q4 2008.
- The second objective of April 2009 Action Plan was to establish an EITI Secretariat, which was done immediately.

The Action Plans also show clear signs of improvement, which is outlined below.

Stakeholder views

Civil society stakeholders suggest that the Action Plan should include further activities and be distributed more widely in the provinces, where there is a keen interest in mining but little awareness or understanding of the EITI.

Furthermore, representatives from civil society suggested that an assessment of capacity constraints and assistance with funding the relevant activities of civil society groups was necessary.

Validator's judgement

The most recent Action Plan is a comprehensive document. There is clear evidence that the work plan has evolved and improved between 2008 and 2009, and the objectives outlined in the plans were met over time. For example, in October 2008, the Action Plan has several objectives that were met in 2009 including a) the establishment of a website; b) trainings for company staff; and c) appointing an auditor to carry out the reconciliation audit (SB Minutes, 27 October, 2008). In addition, the most recent iteration of the Action Plan in September 2009 includes: actions, form of completion, responsible parties, timeframe and source of funding (SB Minutes, 14 September, 2009).

However, the Validators suggest that the focus of the Action Plan should be more deliverable-oriented rather than action-oriented to allow for better costing. In addition, the Validators have not received evidence that a proper assessment of capacity constraints (and corresponding risk analysis/mitigation) has been undertaken, as per the Validation guidelines. The Validators note that subsequent iterations of the Action Plan (available to review in the minutes) do not include updates of previous activities and their completion. Finally, whilst the Action Plan was published on the website, discussed in meetings, and distributed among stakeholders, civil society members suggested that distribution to regions was lacking.

The Validators recommend that the next reiteration of the Action Plan includes: a thorough assessment of capacity constraints; updates of the fulfilment (or lack thereof) of objectives; and a plan to distribute the Action Plan to a wider audience, with particular emphasis on mining communities in regional districts.

Notwithstanding these recommendations, there is clear evidence that a number of Action Plans have been issued since 2004 and their objectives largely met. We therefore consider this indicator to be met.

IMPLEMENTATION

5. Has the government established a multi-stakeholder group to oversee EITI implementation?

Progress

While the EITI was established in the Kyrgyz Republic in 2004, the current structure of operations results from Government Resolution No.382 of 16 July, 2006, which supersedes the resolutions of 2004.

The resolution establishes the KEITI SB as an advisory body with the following key objectives and functions:

- To review and exercise of control over the fulfilment of actions related to the implementation of EITI.
- To develop proposals and recommendations for the government of Kyrgyz Republic with regard to EITI implementation.
- To review, discuss and approve for publication the EITI aggregated reports.
- To assess current and potential impediments to increase the transparency of the extractive sector, including legislative actions, institutional and regulatory issues, financial and other constraints.
- To approve proposed Action Plans.

Resolution No. 382 also establishes the organisation and operation of the SB. It requires that meetings of the SB are convened every three months, and a quorum is achieved with two-thirds of the membership attending. It also establishes that decisions of the SB are made by majority voting, which must include at least one vote from a representative from each of the three groups represented on the SB (government, industry and civil society). In a meeting held on 25 February, 2010, the SB stated

that it would take all efforts to make decisions based on consensus and decisions of the Board would be recorded in meeting minutes.

The current membership of the SB includes: thirteen members from government agencies and the Jogorku Kenesh (Parliament), five members from companies and four members from civil society (one represents a consortium of members). In February 2010, the Supervisory Board proposed a composition of EITI Supervisory Board comprising of equal proportion of multi-stakeholders (five representatives of government, five representatives of industry and five members of civil society) and recommended that the Kyrgyz Government make amendments to Resolution no. 382 to include this change. The Kyrgyz Government will shortly be making an official decision on this recommendation.

According to the Resolution No. 382, civil society and extractive companies can independently appoint representatives and re-elect them by majority of votes in an open and transparent election process. Representatives of state bodies shall be appointed to the SB based on their positions.

Stakeholder views

Generally, all stakeholders consulted expressed satisfaction at the progress of the SB since establishing the Secretariat in 2009, and the leadership of Deputy Minister Djumaliev. However, interviews with stakeholders revealed several specific concerns about the organisation and operation of the SB.

First, there was some confusion expressed over the manner in which decisions were taken in the SB, with some stakeholders suggesting that decisions were made by consensus and others by majority voting with representation from each group (as mandated by Resolution No. 382). Some confusion was also raised regarding the setting of the agenda of the SB, with some stakeholders suggesting that they were able to suggest items of the agenda and others not.

Secondly, civil society members expressed concern over the existing arrangement for decision making by majority voting, with at least one representative from each group. They stated that this had led to certain proposals being sidelined (such as proposals over the publication of disaggregated data). On the other hand, government members preferred this decision-making arrangement as it enabled the rapid progression of activities.

Company stakeholders suggested that further effort could be made to include a more diverse set of representatives from industry, including smaller companies who expressed interested in being involved.

Finally, interviews with stakeholders suggested that there are sub-committees which meet on an ad hoc and informal basis. Only the multi-stakeholder tender commission (or sub-committee) that has oversight of an auditor for the reconciliation report is formally composed and has formal meetings.

Validator's judgement

Some stakeholders raised concerns as to whether the process of setting the agenda, as well as making decisions, was sufficiently consultative. Following the Validator's visit, the SB recommended to the Kyrgyz Government that the regulation governing the SB on representation of parties and specification of procedures and decision-making processes be amended. The amended Resolution No. 382 specifies that the SB be comprised of five representatives of government, five representatives of industry and five members of civil society, providing nearly equal representation of the three main groups.

The style of the minutes of meetings in the Kyrgyz Republic records only the agenda and agreed items, and thus it is difficult for the Validators to make an assessment of the functioning of the SB, including voting patterns. Going forward, the SB has decided to record all decisions made by the SB in meeting minutes. The Validators did participate in one meeting of the SB and noted that discussion was frank and participatory.

It is the opinion of the Validators that civil society members engaged in the EITI are independent of the government. No civil society representative suggested that they were subject to undue influence or coercion. The independence of civil society members was demonstrated through the Validation

process by their pointed critique to the Validator of certain aspects of the EITI implementation process.

Notwithstanding these issues and recommendations, we consider the SB to be a functioning and participatory body and that this indicator is met.

6. Is civil society engaged in the process?

Progress

The TOR of the SB assure civil society's place in the EITI. The Validators interviewed a number of civil society representatives, and found them to be active and vocal participants in the process. In addition to membership on the SB, civil society also has equal representation on the Tender Commission sub-committee, which selected the auditor for the reconciliation report. Finally, civil society has participated in and jointly organised a number of conferences and workshops with the Secretariat for the purposes of promoting and furthering the understanding of EITI.

Activities to engage civil society in the implementation of EITI have been undertaken by the Secretariat and national NGOs. Some examples include:

- a capacity building seminar for NGO representatives on EITI related media engagement and skills conducted by the Secretariat in June 2009;
- regional EITI public awareness campaigns undertaken by the Community and Mining Development Institute from 2004 onwards;
- a meeting with a local NGO to discuss gold mining in the area of Chon-Kemin Natural Parkin Kemin district in July 2009, conducted by several NGO members of the consortium represented on the SB; and
- a press trip for 13 reporters from TV, radio, news agencies and newspapers to an international conference to discuss the Kyrgyzstan EITI report.

Stakeholder views

Civil society members generally felt engaged with the process, particularly following the establishment of the Secretariat, and regarded the EITI as being of significant value to the Kyrgyz Republic. In addition, the international EITI conference held in September 2009 was considered to be a significant step forward by many members, who felt that it provided a forum for substantial discussion on a number of key issues.

However, civil society expressed some concern that certain issues, in particular the disaggregation of data, had been sidelined thus far. The stakeholders wished to have a substantial discussion to meet a consensus on the issue in 2010.

Finally, a number of representatives suggested that more effort could be made to involve civil society members from the more remote regions, where mining can have a significant effect their livelihoods.

Company representatives were generally supportive of civil society participation. One stakeholder suggested that better cooperation between companies and civil society could lead to greater trust and openness.

Validator's judgement

Civil society is clearly engaged in the EITI, and sees the enormous value in the process. No civil society representatives suggested that they were subject to undue influence or coercion. The Validators witnessed civil society members raising issues frankly at the SB meeting; the jointly held conferences are also evidence of the good working relationship between civil society and the Secretariat.

The Validators had some concern over the ability of civil society members to contribute to the agenda of the SB – in particular regarding contested issues such as disaggregated reporting. However, the

suggested changes to the composition of the SB made at a meeting on February 25, 2010, which ensures equal representation between the private sector, government and civil society, is likely to remedy this issue. If concerns remain on this issue, the Validators recommend that the notes of meetings be revisited after a year to ensure that the concerns of civil society are reflected in the discussions of the SB.

Nonetheless, we conclude that civil society is clearly engaged and thus, this indicator has been met.

7. Are companies engaged in the process?

Progress

There has been considerable progress in the EITI implementation process since July 2008, and the degree of direct company engagement has increased considerably over this period compared to that under the prior EITI regime. When the Kyrgyz Republic first signed up to the EITI in 2004 and issued resolutions to enable the development of the first Action Plan and establishment of the Working Group, only two extractive companies were involved during the first year – Kumtor Gold Company and Kyrgyzaltyn. By early 2008, six companies were required to complete EITI reporting templates. Following Resolution No. 382 from 16 July 2008, all companies with turnover of US\$5 million or more were required to submit reports for reconciliation purposes. Of the 27 companies which were required to report, 26 completed EITI reports and participated in the reconciliation process.

One company, Kara-Balta Mining Plant, did not provide information despite having revenue exceeding the established threshold for reconciliation. The reason given by this company is that it does not extract any resources from the Kyrgyz Republic. It is a uranium processing company that imports material for processing from Kazakhstan and does not hold a mining exploitation license, and as such it is outside the scope of EITI.

Some companies were reluctant to endorse the EITI procedure formally (in mass media or on websites) – this is detailed in Section 5. Larger companies were more willing to publicly support the EITI with a clear endorsement. It was noted that even some government-owned public enterprises told the Validators that they had not made public endorsements. This response is exemplified by the response from Full Gold Mining Company LLC on the Company Self Assessment Reports, which stated that it "did not make a public statement because it is not obligatory".

Significant outreach has been undertaken to engage companies in the EITI process, including workshops, training sessions and conferences. Some examples include:

- a seminar on EITI reporting of extractive companies conducted in cooperation with Kyrgyz Mining Association (June 2009); and
- a training session for accountants from extractive companies on completing EITI reporting forms (December 2009).

Stakeholder views

The overwhelming response of companies was positive. Companies interviewed in detail were supportive of the EITI and the efforts of the government of the Kyrgyz Republic and Secretariat to engage them. In particular, the larger companies were very clear on the benefits for their compliance with EITI reporting in terms of the transparency and legitimacy that their participation provided for other Kyrgyz stakeholders and overseas investors.

Only one of the ten companies consulted by the EITI Validation team was unaware of the activities carried out by the EITI Secretariat in terms of workshops and training of accountants, publicity and organisation of conferences. The quality of these events and the proactive nature of the Secretariat in engaging companies were also expressed by many of the companies.

The Company Self Assessment Reports (Section 5) highlight some issues with some companies" willingness to endorse the process, but the companies participated nonetheless.

The International Business Council (IBC) and Investment Council were not actively involved in the EITI, despite their obvious potential to provide a conduit for discussion and awareness-raising in the extractive sector. The IBC has an operating Mineral Resources Committee that meets monthly, but the Executive Director of IBC was unfamiliar with the EITI and the 2008 EITI Report.

Civil society was generally satisfied with the level of engagement of companies, although a number noted that some companies were only participating under pressure from the government rather than because they had been persuaded of the benefits of engagement. There were frequently comments that companies should provide disseminated information to aid transparency, and that other areas of activity should be captured by the EITI, such as contracting arrangements and environmental performance.

The audit company tasked with reconciling company and state body reports, W. Jacobs Audit, was satisfied that the companies were submitting reports to the best of their ability, and that the reported problems were a result of unintentional misunderstandings of how to complete report forms as opposed to any obstruction of the process or evasiveness.

Validator's judgement

This indicator has been met. The EITI Secretariat has successfully sought to engage companies in the process. The Validators noted the responses on a number of the Company Self Assessment Reports (Section 5) that indicate that further work is required by the EITI Secretariat to convince some smaller companies of the benefits of participating in the EITI process, as well as the ambivalent attitude to endorsement exhibited by some companies. This attitude was however at odds with the responses of a majority of companies, and the Reconciler had no problem in dealing with companies submitting reports for reconciliation.

8. Did the government remove any obstacles to EITI implementation?

Progress

The laws and regulations outlined in the sections above have removed most key obstacles to EITI in Kyrgyz Republic. In addition to the laws and regulations relating to EITI, the Validator notes that the government provided the Reconciler with sufficient authority to carry out the reconciliation. The EITI Secretariat arranged for a letter, signed by the Head of the Prime Minister's Office, which authorised the Reconciler to seek information from companies and required companies to assist the Reconciler in obtaining all pertinent information – *"to assist a bearer of a copy of this letter and certificate of the employee of the "W. Jacobs Audit" company with reception of necessary information, to provide full cooperation of the staff including written and oral answering questions and to provide necessary documentation for reviewing and taking copies".*

Currently, limited liability companies in the Kyrgyz Republic are not required by law to have an audit or to submit audited accounts. As such, a number of LLC companies do not submit audited accounts. However, LLC companies do conduct an annual reconciliation of tax payments with state tax authorities. The SB has decided that this annual reconciliation and the signature of a LLC company's executive manager on the EITI reporting template ensure the consistency and quality of LLC EITI reporting data.

A law on disclosure prevents the public disclosure of disaggregated data on company payments to tax authorities in the Kyrgyz Republic. However, as current reporting is conducted on an aggregated basis, this does not constitute an obstacle to EITI implementation at this time.

Validator's judgement

Should the SB decide to move towards disaggregated reporting in future EITI reports, further legal analysis would be required to ensure that this does not disclose confidential information or violate the privacy of firms according to provisions in the Kyrgyz Republic's legal framework.

The Validators note that government support has been crucial for the rapid progress that has been made in the implementation of the EITI from 2008 onwards. We conclude that the government has

removed major obstacles in its legal and regulatory framework to EITI implementation and that this indicator has been met.

9. Have reporting templates been agreed?

Progress

Reporting templates have undergone several revisions since the Kyrgyz Republic joined the EITI in June 2004. The third version of the reporting template (3-EITI) was used in the 2008 reconciliation. The latest version of the reporting template is the fourth version (4-EITI), which will be used in the 2009 EITI reporting system by companies and state bodies following approval by the National Statistics Committee. The 4-EITI reporting template was based on the outcome of consultation with relevant stakeholders and approved by the SB on 25 February, 2010.

The templates were first produced by the National Statistics Committee (NSC Resolution No. 54, 17 November, 2004), but there is clear evidence that all stakeholder groups were consulted during the development of the templates subsequent to 2008, and that the templates adopted were subject to SB approval. All stakeholders confirmed that they had observed the templates and been given opportunity to provide feedback on the structure and content. The most recent version of the reporting templates was discussed and approved by SB members on 25 February, 2010.

The templates are comprehensive in capturing revenue and payment streams, and reflect the SB's definition of material revenues. No single revenue stream was identified as being omitted by any stakeholder interviewed, and the revenue streams are consistent with those indicated in the EITI Guidance Notes. There is a separate issue as to the materiality of income streams, but this is not considered to impact upon this indicator, as the template was deemed to be comprehensive by stakeholders.

There was a serious issue noted during the 2008 EITI Reconciliation exercise where many companies had problems in completing the template accurately. This failure was accepted to be a combination of the "newness" of the forms (as most companies were engaging in EITI reporting for the first time), and a lack of clear instructions to support the template. Revised instructions on completing the template were approved by the SB in February 2010 and forwarded to the National Statistics Committee for approval.

One issue raised was the "Other Substantial Payments" category, which proved to be a source of difficulty and required significant effort and time from some larger companies with complex operations. Companies and state bodies often had different interpretations as to whether payments belonged in this category or a specifically named one. Of particular concern was Line 36 ("Payments to state agencies for rendered services, acquisition of license, permits, agreements") that caused widespread confusion due to differing interpretations by those completing reports.

The law on Statistical Reporting (NSC Resolution No. 82, 16 September, 2008) in Kyrgyz Republic requires that all companies holding licenses for the development of mineral resources submit EITI reports. Government Resolution No. 382 "On further measures to implement EITI" approved by the EITI SB on 16 July 2008 set the threshold for EITI reporting for reconciliation purposes at US\$ 5 million or more. Those companies with annual revenue over US\$5 million are required to submit EITI reports and are subject to review in the reconciliation report, while those companies with annual revenue under US\$5 million are required to submit reports but not subject to the reconciliation.

The SB meeting minutes indicate that a threshold of US\$5 million was ultimately decided upon for the threshold of participation in extractive companies in the EITI reconciliation. The minutes did not elaborate on why this level was chosen. However, further clarification was provided by the Secretariat, which stated that it had undertaken an analysis of revenues generated by the extractive sector and determined that 90 percent of revenues would be captured using the US\$5 million threshold. Based on the conducted analysis, during review of the draft Kyrgyz Government resolution, members of Supervisory Board representing extractive companies, NGOs and state bodies agreed and approved the materiality threshold in amount of US\$5 million.



Figure 1 : Secretariat Analysis of Revenues Generated by Extractive Sector

Stakeholder views

It was widely acknowledged across stakeholder groupings that the 3-EITI template was ambitious, and that a lack of instruction led to many of the uncertainties in completing the template and resultant discrepancies. However, there was also a consensus that the template did capture all significant revenue streams. Following input from stakeholders, this template was revised and is currently being considered by the National Statistics Committee. No stakeholders interviewed indicated that they were aware of specific material payments that were not captured by the existing template (3-EITI).

Civil society was generally satisfied with the information captured in the template. Some elements of civil society believe that the scope of reporting should be extended to areas outside revenues and payments, and items such as flows and exports of material should be included as well. Of other interest to civil society were payments made in cash or kind to local authorities.

The government representatives were content with the reporting templates, but acknowledged that more explicit instructions could have made the reconciliation exercise more efficient.

Companies were content with the reporting templates. However, they suggested that the instructions for filling out the templates could be made clearer. In the 2008 EITI Reconciliation, there was confusion over treatment of tax offsets and a need for more specific instructions on wide ranging categories which led to significant discrepancies. This lack of instruction was also highlighted by the Reconciler, and formed the basis of one of the recommendations in the 2008 EITI Report.

Validator's judgement

The content of the template and the consultation and feedback procedures are adequate. The template was reviewed by the SB after the 2008 EITI Reconciliation in order to make it more understandable, and to incorporate new revenue streams as they arise (new forms of taxation etc). The reporting templates are comprehensive in capturing revenue streams; discussions held over the template suggest that a number of very minor revenue streams were being captured (e.g. 300 Som per year licences), even though these would not be considered to be material by most professional observers. The revised template was approved by the SB on 25 February, 2010 and reflects the SB's consensus on material payments.

The threshold for companies to be considered as part of the reconciliation is to earn annual revenues of over US\$5 million, agreed by the SB on a meeting of 27 October, 2008, and subsequently in a SB

meeting 14 April, 2009. It is clear that smaller companies could make payments considered material by some stakeholders under that threshold. The Validators were informed by the Secretariat that the threshold was likely to be dropped further to include companies with revenues over US\$1 million.

The Validators did not find evidence that the issue of what constituted a "material payment" had been formally discussed and agreed between government, companies and civil society members of the SB. In addition, when the Validators observed the SB meeting on 22 January 2010, it was apparent from some of the questions raised in regard to revenue streams that some members were unclear of the concept of "materiality", referring to the need to capture very small revenue streams, and moreover that the triumvirate stakeholders were still not in accord as to what constitutes a material payment.

Nevertheless, the reporting templates and threshold for reporting have been discussed on numerous occasions with full participation from all stakeholders and agreed by the SB. While a discussion of "what is a material payment" has not been made, it is the Validator"s opinion that the extensive revisions of the reporting templates and discussions on reporting in effect qualify as discussions over the definition of material payments in terms of threshold for reporting and included revenue streams.

Thus, the Validators consider that this indicator has been met.

10. Is the multi stakeholder committee content with the organisation appointed to reconcile figures?

Progress

The independent audit firm, W. Jacobs-Audit, was appointed to perform the first EITI Reconciliation in the Kyrgyz Republic, after selection by tender on 1 July, 2009. The Terms of Reference for W. Jacobs-Audit ("the Reconciler") were developed by representatives of the SB and approved by the SB. The SB established a Tender Commission (acting as a sub-committee to the SB), composed of equal numbers of representatives from each stakeholder group to oversee to tendering process. The TOR established the goals and objective of the reconciliation procedure, the detail of how the reconciliation process was to be implemented and the scope of the report to be delivered.

Five firms were invited to submit technical and financial proposals, of which two submitted bids. The Tender Commission, a sub-committee of the SB, evaluated the bids and chose W. Jacobs Audit, an independent audit firm based in Bishkek, as the Reconciler. The SB reviewed and approved the decision to award the contract to W. Jacobs Audit on 1 July, 2009.

The Reconciler performed the 2008 EITI Reconciliation exercise between 12 July and 8 September, 2009, and issued a detailed report that presented a high level overview of 2004–2007 and a full reconciliation of company and state body reporting figures. The report also reconciled discrepancies where possible and made recommendations to improve the EITI procedures for 2009.

This report was reviewed by the SB in September 2009 and presented at the International Conference "Experience of Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative Implementation: Problems and Prospects" held on 15 September, 2009. The report was subsequently reported in Russian and Kyrgyz language papers (seen by the Validators).

Stakeholder views

Companies, civil society, donors and state bodies all expressed satisfaction with the work of the Reconciler. W. Jacobs-Audit were commended by companies and state bodies in their efficiency in investigating discrepancies, and by civil society for the clear, comprehensive reporting of results; their explanations of discrepancies; how they occurred; and how they could be avoided in future.

Validator's judgement

The procedure to appoint the organisation was inclusive and transparent. The TOR were developed by representatives of all stakeholder groups, and the Reconciler discharged its obligations under the TOR adequately. Their report documented and explained the causes of discrepancies clearly to the

satisfaction of stakeholders who expressed contentment at the work and conduct of the Reconciler. The indicator has been met.

11. Has the government ensured all companies will report?

Progress

The Ministry of Natural Resources received EITI reports from 58 companies for 2008, of which 27 had a threshold of revenue of US\$5 million or more and were thus subject to review in the reconciliation report. Only one company which met the threshold did not report. Kara-Balta Mining Company did not provide data as the company lacked a mining exploitation licence and did not have any extraction activities, instead processing uranium from raw materials imported from Kazakhstan.

On 25 February 2010, SB decided to extend the deadline for companies and state bodies to submit EITI reports to 15 May. This extension enables companies and state bodies to complete their EITI reports after conducting annual audits. In addition, the SB also decided that the EITI Secretariat will assist the Ministry of Natural Resources with dissemination of reporting forms and providing instruction on completing the templates to extractive companies.

Stakeholder views

Government stakeholders stated that there was insufficient time to inform companies of their obligations under law as the legislation only came into effect on 1 January, 2009.

Civil society stakeholders suggested that further effort should be made to ensure all companies report in accordance with the law. In addition, stakeholders suggested that exploration companies also be required to report. Civil society groups were unhappy with the fact that Kara-Balta Mining Company did not report, particularly given that the company qualified for inclusion in the reconciliation report given its annual turnover.

Companies suggested that further information needed to be provided by the government to ensure companies were aware of their obligations.

Validator's judgement

Resolution No. 382 specifies that only companies that meet the annual revenue threshold of US\$5 million will be subject to review in the reconciliation report. Company compliance in reporting is strong; only one company did not report and on grounds of not possessing a mining exploitation license and not engaging directly in extraction activities. Moreover, the letter signed by the Head of the Prime Minister's Office, authorising the Reconciler to seek information from companies and requiring the companies to assist the Reconciler in obtaining all pertinent information, facilitated company reporting compliance.

Therefore, we conclude this indicator has been met.

12. Has the government ensured that company reports are based on audited accounts to international standards?

Interpretation of criteria

Our interpretation of the wording in Indicator 12 for this Validation has been to require that the companies filing reports prepare financial statements in accordance with international standards and are subject to audits to international standards, and further that the financial data that are included in these statements is the same data that is reported by companies.

Progress

Regulation No.593 of Government of the Kyrgyz Republic dated 28 September, 2001 approved International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as standards for financial reporting for companies. As it was acknowledged that some time would be required for all companies to start using IFRS in accounting and reporting, a transition schedule was approved for stipulating that all companies (including small ones) had to start using IFRS by 2006. Regulation of the Government No. 111 dated 28 February, 2004 changed the deadline for adoption of IFRS to 2009 in the case of small companies and large companies in some regions.

The Law on Accounting was approved on 29 February, 2002 and established that IFRS developed by the IFRS Committee were the single basis for accounting and financial reporting used in the Kyrgyz Republic for all subjects independently of form of ownership. The Law also stipulated the order for state regulation of accounting and financial reporting.

However, it was a regular observation by both companies and civil society representatives that small companies in Kyrgyz Republic lack the resources and accounting skills to fully comply with the extensive IFRS requirements. Equally, it was noted that delays in providing definitive a Russian translation of IFRS and supporting implementation guidance has limited the accessibility to smaller companies where accountants cannot interpret English standards effectively.

According to Regulation No. 235, dated 22 April, 2003, International Standards on Auditing (ISA) edited in 2001 - were approved as the audit standards for the Kyrgyz Republic. This Regulation stated that an action plan should be developed by 1 January, 2004 to control the quality of audit work and to check to ensure whether the work of auditors complies with international standards. This Regulation also stated that the State Budget should stipulate funds for publishing and translating into Kyrgyz and Russian ISA training aids and for organising workshops and conferences on applying ISA (p.2 of the Regulation).

On 26 August, 2008 ISA (but without specific reference to which edition) were approved as Auditing Standards for the Kyrgyz Republic by Regulation No. 470. The Regulation of the Service of Supervision and Regulation of Financial Market No. 104 dated 12 June, 2008 stated that the translation of ISA in Russian, prepared and published by the Chamber of Auditors (in the Kazakh Republic), was the official Russian translation of ISA as promulgated by the International Federation of Accountants. The soft copy of standards was placed on web-site of the State Service of Regulation and Supervision of Financial Market.

The adoption of IFRS by many of the smaller extraction companies is a relatively new experience, as is the need to have their financial statements audited to international standards. The International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) that is championing the international harmonisation of accounting standards has recognised the time taken to move from national to international standards, and established transitional arrangements to enable companies to move towards IFRS on a gradual basis. The practical reality is that larger companies can expend the resources necessary to comply with international accounting standards and to use international audit firms to audit their figures in a short space of time. For smaller companies there are resource limitations and a degree of confusion about application of international standards that make compliance problematic, regardless of any legal imperative.

As noted previously there are also legislative problems with the application of ISA by companies subject to EITI Reconciliation.

A difficulty relating to this indicator is that a significant number of the largest extraction companies in the Kyrgyz Republic are LLC (Limited Liability Company) status, and under Kyrgyz Republic legislation, they are not required to have an independent audit under the regulations outlined above. However, LLC companies do conduct an annual reconciliation of tax payments with state tax authorities. After discussion, the SB decided that this annual reconciliation and the signature of a LLC company's executive manager on the EITI reporting template ensure the consistency and quality of LLC EITI reporting data.

At the time of the Validation visit, a further problem was identified where companies were required to submit their financial statements for EITI on the 25 March following the year end, but for audit by law on 30 April – meaning that some companies were not able to submit audited accounts. This issue was rectified by the SB meeting of 25 February, 2010 and the decision to extend the deadline for reporting.

Of the 21 company self-assessment forms received, 14 companies confirmed that the data they had submitted to the Reconciler had been independently audited to international standards, while seven responded that the figures were not independently audited to international standards.

Stakeholder views

Government representatives and companies acknowledged the accounting and auditing legislation problems set out above. Civil society representatives did not in most cases express a clear view on the requirement for company report information to be audited to international standards in terms of its impact on the EITI.

The SB was not aware of the problems surrounding the need for company report figures to be subject to audit, and when the issue was raised by the Validation Team on 22 January, 2010. However, the issue was discussed and a method devised to address the issue on 25 February, 2010.

Validator's judgement

A significant minority of the large companies subject to EITI Reconciliation submitted figures that were not subject to any audit. This represents a significant weakness in the assurance gained by the reconciliation process, as there is a risk that the figures submitted by unaudited companies may contain errors.

The EITI Rules acknowledge the possibility that companies" reporting is not based upon data audited to international standards, and includes a caveat:

"Where figures submitted for reconciliation are not to audited standards, the multi-stakeholder group is content with the agreed way of addressing this."

Following the Validator's concerns on LLC companies not being subject to audits, the SB discussed this issue at a meeting on 25 February, 2010. The SB agreed that the signature of a LLC company's executive manager on the EITI reporting template, in conjunction with the annual tax reconciliation, ensured the consistency of LLC EITI reporting data. Members of the SB were satisfied with the method of addressing the quality of company reporting templates.

Therefore, the Validators consider that this indicator has been met.

13. Has the government ensured that gov. reports are based on audited accounts to international standards?

Progress

The audit of state bodies is carried out by the Kyrgyz Republic Supreme Audit Institution (SAI), the Chamber of Accounts. The Chamber of Accounts is the senior independent audit body (Article 3 of Law No.117 dated 13 August, 2004 "On the Chamber of Accounts of the Kyrgyz Republic").

The mandate of the Chamber of Accounts is to carry out financial audits and audits of efficiency on State Budget execution; local budget development and execution; and extra budget and special means, of state and municipal property usage. By law, all state bodies that receive the state budget should be audited by the Chamber of Accounts (CoA).

On 15 October, 2008, an amendment was made in article 44 of Law No.117. Previously it had stated that that International Auditing Standards were to be applied in the public sector, and it was amended to specify that the Chamber of Accounts must apply International Auditing Standards in its audits.

There appeared to be confusion in discussions with the representatives of state bodies as to whether the CoA was performing a detailed audit of their records. Most representatives of state bodies indicated that the CoA performed annual audits, but the representatives of the State Tax Service (STS) did not give the Validation Team a clear answer as to whether the CoA audited their activities and records directly.

The representative from the State Customs Service (SCS) indicated that the CoA audit in 2008 was performed several months after SCS had submitted payment data for the 2008 EITI reconciliation.

They further indicated that errors were detected by the CoA that compromised the payment data submitted. When asked whether these errors had been reported to the Secretariat, the representative observed that they had informed their manager of the errors but were unclear of whether any further action was taken.

There also remains a question over whether the audit methodology used by the CoA is consistent with international auditing standards. The legislative requirement is in place and the CoA advised the Validation Team that their audits were in accordance with International Organisation of Supreme Audit Institutions (INTOSAI) Standards. However the Validation Team was not provided with any evidence to confirm that this was the case, and without this evidence it is not possible to accept this verbal assurance as sufficient.

Indeed a number of the stakeholders indicated that the extent of the CoA's mandate, coupled with the limited resources of the CoA (qualified auditors, logistical support etc), effectively precluded full compliance with INTOSAI standards.

An additional doubt over the reliability of government reports was raised by the Reconciler, who observed that the quality of information supplied by companies was stronger than that submitted by state bodies.

Stakeholder views

Many stakeholders, both from companies and civil society, raised concerns over the ability of the CoA to comply with international standards in its audits, regardless of the legislative requirement to do so.

Government representatives were generally satisfied with the activities of the CoA (subject to the response of the STS detailed above), and with the reliability of the government reporting.

The Reconciler raised concerns over the quality of government information within their report:

"The absolute majority of the state regional governances prepared their reports incorrectly. In our opinion, the regional governances should have included to the report only the payments that are withhold by the regional governances in accordance with the current legislation. Actually, the regional governances included to their reports all payments that were processed by the companies located in this region independent of to which state agency the payment was directed to. As a result, the payments were duplicated in the reports of the state agencies and the reports of the regional governances (for example: tax payments).

Moreover, there were cases when reports included the payments for services rendered by agencies other than the state ones."

It does not appear that the SB is aware of the implications of government report figures not being subject to international standard audit. Furthermore, the SB has not established an alternative response acceptable to all stakeholders in the light of above failure to ensure government figures had in all cases been subject to international standards.

Validator's judgement

The reliability of the information of government reports has been questioned by a number of stakeholders, and there is no evidence that these concerns have been discussed by the SB or that any actions to address them have been taken. These are considered legitimate concerns by the Validation Team in light of our experience in dealing with the issue of government compliance with international auditing standards.

These concerns are heightened due to the inability of the Validation Team to obtain any evidence to support the assertion that the information driving government reporting for EITI purposes is subject to international standard audit procedures.

Without sufficient evidence that government reports are based on audited accounts to international standards, and the lack of an agreed way to address this problem developed, discussed and approved by the SB, the Validators judge that this indicator has not been met.

DISCLOSURE

14. Were all material oil, gas and mining payments by companies to government ("payments") disclosed to the organisation contracted to reconcile figures and produce the EITI report?

Progress

The evolving EITI templates developed by the National Statistics Committee and subject to consultative process by the SB were considered effective in capturing the significant revenue streams for extractive companies.

All extractive payments included in the template from those companies exceeding the US\$5 million threshold were disclosed to the Reconciler without any reported problems, although a single company that made payments exceeding US\$5 million did not participate in the EITI. Kara-Balta Mining Company did not provide data as the company lacked a mining exploitation licence and did not have any extraction activities, instead processing uranium from raw materials imported from Kazakhstan.

Stakeholder views

No stakeholders interviewed indicated that they were aware of specific material payments that were not captured in the reconciliation process. Some members of civil society raised issues concerning the inability of the EITI Report to address environmental concerns or contracting issues between extractive companies and local and central authorities. In addition, civil society stakeholders suggested that volumes of material produced and exported could also be included. However, these factors are outside the scope of the EITI requirements for Validation.

The Reconciler also made an observation regarding the need to embed the materiality concept into the template instructions. Some organisations completing forms included very small revenues, while others ignored small revenues.

Validator's judgement

The EITI Reconciliation was performed efficiently to all stakeholders" satisfaction, and no reluctance on the part of companies to disclose information was noted by the Reconciler. The Validators believe that all material payments by extractive companies to governments were disclosed during the Reconciliation process, and that this indicator has been met.

15. Were all material oil, gas and mining revenues received by the government ("revenues") disclosed to the organisation contracted to reconcile figures and produce the EITI report?

Progress

The same situation was observed with government revenues as with company payment reports. The template addressed government revenues as the mirror of company payments, and the state bodies are well represented on the SB, thus minimising the risk that revenue streams would be overlooked.

Although the Validators did not see evidence that the multi-stakeholder group had formally debated and agreed what represents material revenue, we consider the numerous, participatory SB discussions on reporting templates and threshold qualifies as a discussion and agreement on the definition of material revenues.

As with companies, the Reconciler had full cooperation of the government bodies and there were no instances of information relating to revenues being withheld.

Stakeholder views

The stakeholder representatives attending the SB meeting confirmed that there had not been a formal discussion resulting in a consensus on what determines whether payments and revenues are material or not. It was agreed that such a formal discussion would be a priority for future board meetings.

Validator's judgement

The EITI Reconciliation was performed efficiently to all stakeholders" satisfaction and no reluctance on the part of government bodies to disclose information was noted by the Reconciler. The Validators believe that all relevant revenues received by the government were disclosed to the Reconciler and that therefore this indicator has been met.

16. Was the multi stakeholder group content that the organisation contracted to reconcile the company and government figures did so satisfactorily?

Progress

Due to the lack of progress on EITI implementation from 2004 to 2007 in Kyrgyzstan, only a single EITI Reconciliation report has been produced, for 2008. Despite the learning curve that might be expected with the first year of a new procedure involving multiple stakeholders, the quality of the EITI 2008 Report is high.

W. Jacobs Audit was selected by a representative Tender Commission that comprised two representatives from government, companies and civil society. The government and companies expressed satisfaction with the approach and correspondence that they had with the Reconciler in order for it to identify and investigate discrepancies between the two sets of figures reported.

In addition, the responses of the different stakeholder groups were consistently positive, particularly in terms of the way in which discrepancies were explained in the report, and errors in reporting and accounting were reconciled.

Stakeholder views

As indicated above, all stakeholder groups were satisfied with the reconciliation performed for 2008. While some members of civil society raised issues over the aggregated nature of the data reporting, this is not in itself a criticism of the reconciliation.

Some stakeholders expressed concerns over whether the EITI Report was understandable to the general public. Given the technical nature of the reconciliation, this is to an extent unavoidable, and the necessity for some background to the Report to accompany its publication in the mass media is the key issue for the Secretariat to address.

Validator's judgement

The Reconciler"s report was universally well received. It detailed and explained the discrepancies detected clearly. The report also incorporated a reconciliation table where figures were corrected for accounting errors and misallocations of revenues etc. to reveal the true extent of the discrepancies that could not be explained. The organisation discharged its obligations under its TOR successfully and the SB endorsed the Report. The Validators judge that this indicator has been met.

17. Did the EITI report identify discrepancies and make recommendations for actions to be taken?

Progress

Submitted reporting information from the extractive companies and state had significant discrepancies. Company figures for payments in 2008 were 54 percent (1,420m Som) higher than those recorded by state bodies.

However, it was rapidly realised that a large contributing factor to the discrepancy was a fundamental misunderstanding by some companies which had led them to report revenues on an accruals basis, rather than the cash basis indicated in the template instructions and used by almost all state bodies. By following up with respective parties, the Reconciler was able to identify the causes of almost all

discrepancies. Other causes included different interpretations of where to allocate revenue streams and duplications in accounting for revenues. Once the two sets of information were adjusted to reflect these errors, the unresolved discrepancies were below 1 percent of reported revenues.

The major recommendation was for the template to be supported by clear instructions to prevent the widespread misunderstandings by both companies and state bodies upon the correct way to complete the template. This was a concern raised by many stakeholders from all three groups. Revised instructions for completing the template were approved by the SB on 25 February, 2010.

The Reconciler made a presentation of their report and the recommendations included within it at the International EITI Conference held in September 2009.

Stakeholder views

Stakeholders agreed that the report had identified and satisfactorily explained the origin of discrepancies. The stakeholders interviewed from all three groups accepted the recommendations set out in the report.

Civil society stakeholders raised a concern that follow up of discrepancies was unclear, and would have liked more information on what the government planned to do to investigate discrepancies further.

Validator's judgement

The 2008 EITI Report identified discrepancies and made appropriate recommendations for corrective action that have been approved by the SB, and are to be implemented for the 2009 EITI Report.

The Validators interviewed a number of government bodies and specifically asked them what their actions would be should discrepancies and/or corruption be identified. All bodies told the Validators that they had specific policies in place should such an issue arise. For example, the tax department stated that if fraud was discovered in its department it could refer the matter to its internal investigation department, or refer it to the police.

We conclude that the indicator is met.

How have oil, gas and mining companies supported EITI implementation?

Progress

Companies have supported EITI implementation to varying degrees. While interviews with companies showed that there was a general support for the EITI, the Validators were not shown any evidence of explicit public support, even from parastatal bodies.

In addition, the comments on the company returns indicate that a number of companies suggest that participation in the EITI for a number of them is due to compliance with government regulations and requests rather than due to an interest and commitment to EITI principles.

Nevertheless, a number of companies expressed satisfaction in being able to participate in a forum with government and civil society companies. Their support of EITI implementation has been demonstrated in the following ways:

- Representatives from key companies in the KR participate in the SB and participated in the recent international conference on EITI in September 2009.
- The auditor stated that it received full cooperation from companies in performing the reconciliation process.
- Companies have attended the trainings provided by the Secretariat, which provides certificates to show completion of the training.

Stakeholder views

Generally, companies interviewed by the Validators expressed their support of EITI. However, the company responses indicate that in fact, a number of companies do not have any desire to publicly express their commitment to EITI, unless required by law.

One company representative thought that more effort was needed to persuade companies to commit to the process.

In addition, a number of companies expressed a desire to see more openness from the government as regards spending of taxes that they report. These stakeholders suggested that the disclosure of government spending as well as company payments to government would assist their community relation efforts.

Civil society stakeholders wished to see a more active participation from a larger field of companies. Members also wished to see disaggregated payment information from companies, and suggested that if this did not occur via the EITI, then supportive companies could publish the information unilaterally.

Validator's judgement

While there are signs that companies are supporting the EITI, much more effort should be made to obtain public endorsement and active participation from a broader range of company stakeholders.

Nevertheless, all companies are cooperating with the Secretariat and the Reconciler, and many are active participants in the process.

DISSEMINATION

18. Was the EITI report made publicly available in a way that was: publicly accessible, comprehensive, and comprehensible?

Progress

The EITI report was provided in Russian and Kyrgyz languages and made publicly available in several ways: a) publication in the print media in Russian and Kyrgyz languages and discussion in other media forms; and b) conferences organised by the Secretariat in the regions and one international conference.

In the print media, a four page summary of the report was published in two national newspapers, in both Russian and Kyrgyz languages.

Stakeholder views

Stakeholders consulted were generally satisfied with the efforts by the Secretariat to make the reconciliation report public.

Civil society stakeholders suggested that further effort should be made to make the report available and understandable in the more remote regions of Kyrgyzstan. However, they acknowledged that the conferences and public events organised by the Secretariat had been helpful in this regard.

Stakeholders interviewed also thought that further analysis of the technical information made available in a manner accessible to the general public would be helpful.

Validator's judgement

The report was published in local languages and disseminated through national newspapers and regional conferences. Concerns were expressed by civil society members, including journalists, that the technical nature of the subject matter of the EITI was not readily available understandable. Stakeholder's suggested that an analyst might be able to better provide a view of the reconciliation that was more understandable to the general public.

However, the EITI Secretariat has made notable efforts to discuss the report at conferences and publish comprehensible summaries in the media to make the information more readily understandable.

This indicator has been met.

What steps have been taken to act on lessons learnt, address discrepancies and ensure EITI implementation is sustainable?

Progress

Since the reinvigoration of the EITI in the KR in late 2008, a significant amount of progress has been made. In particular the Secretariat can be congratulated for rapidly advancing EITI in KR in a professional manner widely praised by all stakeholders. Of particular note are the following:

- The SB was quick to take on board the recommendations of the reconciliation report and began an immediate revision of the reporting templates.
- Instructions for the templates have also been created and a number of training days have taken place for relevant stakeholders.
- Government bodies generally worked cooperatively with the auditor to reconcile data. All government bodies also have systems in place to refer criminality to appropriate bodies if necessary

Going forward there remains a number of challenges for the EITI. A key issue is of the sustainability of the Secretariat. Although EITI requirements are enforced by law, the Secretariat's funding runs out in June 2010.

An additional challenge is that, due to the fact that disaggregated data is not provided in the reconciliation report, it is difficult to see how the government could potentially follow up on identified discrepancies for individual companies

Stakeholder views

Many stakeholders expressed concern that the funding for the EITI Secretariat might run out and thus remove an important asset to the EITI in the Kyrgyz Republic.

The Ministry of Natural Resources expressed its commitment to the process and it, as well as other government departments, saw EITI to be an important process to assist accountability within government, and the further professionalisation of government bureaucracies.

Civil society representatives wished to see further progress made on disclosing disaggregated data, and saw this as the key impediment to moving forward. In addition, many suggested that the principals of EITI could be useful in other sectors such as the energy and contracting sectors.

Validator's judgement

The Secretariat is the key resource in driving EITI in KR forward. With the oversight of the SB, the Secretariat has taken up a number of issues raised in the international conference of September 2009, and the Reconciler"s report to change the way in which EITI is implemented in the Kyrgyz Republic. For example, both the conference and report recommended changes to the reporting templates and extensive instructions and training. This was undertaken by the Secretariat immediately, and the new version of the template is now with the SB for review. In addition, the Secretariat undertook a number of trainings in Q4 of 2009, which companies reported as being very helpful.

The report shows that, in the opinion of the Validators, the Kyrgyz Republic has met many of the validation criteria.

Going forward, serious efforts should be taken by the SB to ensure the sustainability of the Secretariat. In addition, the SB should consider a discussion on publishing disaggregated data, in whole or in part.



SECTION 5: COMPANY IMPLEMENTATION

Validation of the Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (KEITI)

SECTION 5: COMPANY IMPLEMENTATION

All companies that met the threshold for reconciliation completed EITI reporting templates and Company Self Assessment Forms, except for Kara-Balta Mining Company. The summary table below presents a summary of the company's responses. Annex B presents the completed Company Self Assessment Forms, which contain responses on five indicators:

- 1. Has the company made public statements in support of the EITI process in this country?
- 2. Has the company committed to support and cooperate with implementation of the Country EITI Work Plan (as agreed by the multi stakeholder group), including abiding by government EITI related directives (e.g. laws and MOUs) and, where appropriate, meeting with stakeholders?
- 3. Have all material payments been disclosed to the organisation contracted to reconcile figures and produce the EITI report as per agreed EITI Reporting Templates and pursuant to agreed timelines?
- 4. Was the data that was submitted to the organisation contracted to reconcile figures and produce the EITI report taken from accounts independently audited to international standards?
- 5. Has the company responded to queries from the organisation contracted to reconcile figures and produce the EITI report to assist in reconciliation of country payments with government receipts in accordance with EITI Reporting Templates?

Companies have supported EITI implementation in the Kyrgyz Republic to varying degrees. While interviews with companies showed that there was a general support of the EITI, the Validators were not shown any evidence of explicit public support, even from parastatal bodies. The comments on the company returns indicate that a number of companies suggest that participation in EITI for a number of them is due to compliance with government regulations and requests rather than any enthusiasm for the principals of the EITI.

This is evidenced by the statement of Saryjaz Minerals Mining Company LLC: "We did not make a public statement, because no any legal acts demand, which are regulating the activity of extracting companies before 2009". The EITI in the Kyrgyz Republic should consider increased engagement of companies a key priority going forward.

Nonetheless, company implementation of EITI is generally strong. Representatives from key mining companies in the Kyrgyz Republic participate in the SB and attend EITI events, including an international conference on EITI in October 2009 and training on completion of EITI reports. All companies that met the threshold submitted EITI reporting templates, and the reconciler stated that it received full cooperation from companies during the reconciliation process. Several companies also expressed satisfaction to the Validators in being able to participate in a forum with government and civil society companies.

SECTION 5: COMPANY IMPLEMENTATION

| Company | | Q | uestior | ıs | | Comments |
|--|-----|-----|---------|-----|-----|---|
| | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | |
| Kumtor Gold Company - Joint-Stock Company | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | None |
| Kyrgyzaltyn - Joint-Stock Company | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | None |
| Jerooyaltyn - Joint-Stock Company | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | None |
| Altynken LLC | - | - | - | - | - | "Company's owner has changed." |
| Andash Mining Company LLC | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | No | None |
| Khaidarkan Mercury - Joint-Stock Company | Yes | Yes | Yes | No | Yes | "Providing the EITI reporting checked by independent auditors is impossible because independent audit is conducted in May-June, but EITI report should present in February." |
| Kadamjai Antimony Plant - Joint-Stock Company | No | No | Yes | Yes | Yes | None |
| Kara-Balta Mining Plant - Joint-Stock Company | - | - | - | - | - | "Cannot provide due to absence of license for exploitation of deposit in Kyrgyzstan." |
| Saryjaz Minerals Mining Company LLC | No | No | Yes | No | Yes | "Company did not make a public statement, because no any legal acts demand, which are regulating the activity of extracting companies before 2009." "Company has not committed to support and cooperate with implementation of the Country EITI Work Plan." "According to the Kyrgyz Law "On audit activity" for LLC companies conducting of audit is not required. Voluntary audit for 2008 is not conducted." |
| Kazakhmys Company LLC | - | - | - | - | - | "Cannot provide due to leadership absence at this moment." |

| Company | | Q | uestior | าร | | Comments |
|---|-----|-----|---------|-----|-----|---|
| Full Gold Mining Company LLC | No | No | Yes | No | Yes | "Company did not make a public statement, because it is not obligatory." "Company has not committed to support." "Data for producing the EITI report taken from accounts, but checking by independent auditors was not conducted in accordance with international standards." |
| Kichi-Chaarat - Joint-Stock Company | No | No | Yes | No | Yes | "Under public statement I understand the signing of some document. So far there was no such possibility." "Audit checking was not conducted, because there was no requirements for that." |
| Kyrgyzneftegaz - Joint-Stock Company | No | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | None |
| Besh-Sary-K Company LLC | No | No | Yes | Yes | Yes | None |
| Ak-Ulak - Joint-Stock Company | - | - | - | - | - | "Suffered bankruptcy." |
| Sharbon - Joint-Stock Company | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | None |
| Buzurmankul-T Company LLC | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | "The company is located far from Bishkek (on the territory of Jumgal District, Naryn Region)" "According to the Kyrgyz Law "On audit activity" for LLC companies conducting of audit is not required. If necessary, we can invite audit company voluntarily." |
| Shakhta Jyrgalan - Joint-Stock Company | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | "Cannot provide due to leadership absence at this moment." |
| Kok-Bel Komur Company LLC | Yes | Yes | Yes | No | Yes | "According to the Kyrgyz legislation the annual audit checking is not stipulated for LLC companies. So EITI reports were made on the basis of tax inspection's checking." |
| Kyzyl-Kiya Komur - Joint-Stock Company | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | "All reports on EITI and reconciliations are made by the company's accountants." |
| Sulyukta Komur - State Joint-Stock Company | - | - | - | - | - | "Cannot provide due to leadership absence at this moment." |

Coffey International Development Validation of the Kyrgyzstan EITI April 2010

| Company | | Q | uestior | IS | | Comments |
|--|-----|-----|---------|-----|-----|--|
| Bishkekstroymaterialy - Joint-Stock Company | No | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | "Cannot provide due to leadership absence at this moment." |
| Kum-Shagyl - Joint-Stock Company | No | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | "There was no offer regarding to public statement." |
| Tokmok Plant KSM - Joint-Stock Company | No | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | None |
| Silikat - Joint-Stock Company | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | None |
| lygilik - Joint-Stock Company | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | None |


SECTION 6: OVERALL ASSESSMENT

Validation of the Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (KEITI)

SECTION 6: OVERALL ASSESSMENT

The Kyrgyz Republic has made significant progress in implementing the EITI in a very short period of time. In particular, the establishment and operations of the country's EITI Secretariat, along with the high level support provided by the Ministry of Mineral Resources, were noted to be of particular importance by the Validators.

The process is highly valued by civil society and company stakeholders who see it as a key step in improving transparency and accountability in government. Government representatives themselves highly value the initiative for helping improve natural resource governance within the country.

The Kyrgyz Republic is judged to be compliant on 19 indicators.

On indicator 13 covering government reporting standards, the Validators have judged the Kyrgyz Republic to be non-compliant. Without sufficient evidence that government reports are based on audited accounts to international standards or evidence of a discussion and agreed way to address this problem developed, discussed and approved by the SB, the Validators cannot say that the indicator has been met.



SECTION 7: RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FUTURE IMPLEMENTATION

Validation of the Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (KEITI)

SECTION 7: RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FUTURE IMPLEMENTATION

The Kyrgyz Republic has made significant process in implementing EITI, and is to be congratulated. The following is a summary of recommendations for the future implementation of EITI in the Kyrgyz Republic.

Indicator 4: Work Plan

- The SB should include a thorough assessment of capacity constraints in the next Action Plan.
- In each new iteration of the Action Plan, updates of the fulfilment (or lack thereof) of objectives should be included.

Indicator 5: The Multi-stakeholder Group

• The SB should consider formally establishing permanent a sub-committee(s) (or working group) to allow for a fuller discussion of certain controversial or technical issues arising from the reconciliation report.

Indicator 6: Civil Society Involvement

- The Secretariat should improve outreach to civil society stakeholders in the regions, including the distribution of the Action Plan.
- Stakeholders from companies and civil society should consider further discussions on shared interests and proposal, and should jointly present key requests to the government.

Indicator 7: Company Involvement

• The Secretariat may consider involving more of the representative small and medium companies in the implementation of EITI in addition to the large companies.

Indicator 8: Obstacles to EITI implementation

• The SB should undertake a substantial discussion on the publication on the disaggregation of data, including potential obstacles.

Indicator 9: Reporting Templates

• The SB should have an explicit discussion of what constitutes materiality, including revenue streams, as well as the threshold for reporting.

Indicator 11: Ensuring Companies Report

The SB should review the following:

- Undertake a discussion within the SB on whether the company Kara-Balta should be compelled to report.
- A discussion on appropriate penalties in the case of non-compliance by companies.

Indicator 13: Government Reporting Standards

The SB should undertake a review of the reliability of government data, and the extent to which
it complies with International Financial Reporting Standards. If necessary the SB should discuss
and accept an appropriate alternative to International Financial Reporting Standards which
allows confidence in the accuracy of the information, while taking into account capacity
constraints.

Indicator 16: Reconciliation Reporting

• The SB should consider directing a technical expert to conduct an analysis of the results of the report and provide the information in an easy to understand format.

Indicator 18: EITI Report Dissemination

• The Secretariat should consider further cooperative activities with civil society to ensure that the information in the report is more widely accessible.

Indicator: Going Forward

• The Secretariat is the key resource in driving EITI in Kyrgyz Republic forward. Serious efforts should be taken by the SB to ensure the sustainability of the Secretariat.



ANNEX A: VALIDATION GRID

Validation of the Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (KEITI)

ANNEX A: VALIDATION GRID

| Indicator | Validator's Comments | Validator's Judgement |
|--|---|-----------------------|
| Sign-up | | |
| 1. Has the government issued an unequivocal public statement of its intention to implement EITI? | Resolutions 361 and 710, of 2004 are evidence of the Kyrgyz Republic's intention to implement EITI. | Compliant |
| 2. Has the government committed to work with civil society and companies on EITI implementation? | A period of convalescence following a change of state power in 2005 occurred. However EITI was reinvigorated in 2008 and has made significant progress. | Compliant |
| 3. Has the government appointed a senior individual to lead on EITI implementation? | The chair of the EITI Supervisory board is Mr Kairat Djumaliev, Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Mineral Resources. | Compliant |
| 4. Has a fully costed workplan been published and made widely available, containing measurable targets, a timetable for implementation and an assessment of capacity constraints (gov., private sector and civil society)? | A number of Action Plans have been decided and make public. The most recent Action plans in 2009 include actions, form of completion, responsible parties, timeframe and source of funding. Still lacking is an assessment of capacity constraints. The actions could also be more focussed on deliverables and the latest iterations of the plans should include information as to whether previous iterations were completed. | Compliant |
| Implementation | | |
| 5. Has the government established a multi-stakeholder group to oversee EITI implementation? | A SB has been established and is participatory. The voting process has been altered to ensure equal participation from all groups. | Compliant |
| 6. Is civil society engaged in the process? | Civil society is clearly engaged. | Compliant |
| 7. Are companies engaged in the process? | Companies are engaged in the process, participating on the SB, and responding positively to efforts by the Secretariat to ensure compliance. | Compliant |
| 8. Did the government remove any obstacles to EITI implementation? | The Kyrgyz Republic is compliant on this indicator. Should they wish to undertake disaggregated reporting of disclosures, a legal analysis will be required to ensure such disclosure does not conflict with laws on confidentiality. | Compliant |
| 9. Have reporting templates been agreed? | Reporting templates have undergone a number of revisions, the most recent with input from all stakeholders. The Validators believe that this in effect constitutes a discussion on materiality. | Compliant |

| Indicator | Validator's Comments | Validator's Judgement |
|---|--|-----------------------|
| 10. Is the multi-stakeholder committee content with the organisation appointed to reconcile figures? | All stakeholders expressed satisfaction of the process of reconciliation. | Compliant |
| 11. Has the government ensured all companies will report? | All but one company that met the threshold for reconciliation reported. The SB should discuss whether Kara Balta should be required to submit a report. | Compliant |
| 12. Has the government ensured that company reports are based on audited accounts to international standards? | The SB agreed that for LLC companies, reporting templates would be signed by an executive officer to ensure consistency and quality of the financial information provided. | Compliant |
| 13. Has the government ensured that government reports are based on audited accounts to international standards? | Stakeholders expressed concerns over the reliability of government data. The Validators did not see evidence one way or the other that data could be assured by the Council of Auditors. Without a discussion of an appropriate alternative in the SB, this indicator cannot be met. | Not compliant |
| Disclosure | | |
| 14. Were all material oil, gas and mining payments by companies to government ("payments") disclosed to the organisation contracted to reconcile figures and produce the EITI report? | All relevant material payments were disclosed to the auditors. | Compliant |
| 15. Were all material oil, gas and mining revenues received by the government ("revenues") disclosed to the organisation contracted to reconcile figures and produce the EITI report? | All relevant material payments were disclosed to the auditors. | Compliant |
| 16. Was the multistakeholder group content that the organisation contracted to reconcile the company and government figures did so satisfactorily? | Stakeholders expressed satisfaction with the auditor and the reconciliation report. They suggested that effort be made to make the report more understandable to the general public | Compliant |
| 17. Did the EITI report identify discrepancies and make recommendations for actions to be taken? | The report identified a number of discrepancies and made recommendations accepted by stakeholders. | Compliant |
| How have oil, gas and mining companies supported EITI | Companies have supported EITI to varying degrees. More effort should be put into ensuring | Compliant |

| Indicator | Validator's Comments | Validator's Judgement |
|---|--|-----------------------|
| implementation? | companies publically support EITI. | |
| Dissemination | | |
| 18.Was the EITI report made publicly available in a way that was: | A summary of the EITI report was made available via the media and through conferences. Further cooperative efforts with civil society to disseminate the information are recommended. | Compliant |
| - publicly accessible, | | |
| - comprehensive, and | | |
| - comprehensible? | | |
| What steps have been taken to act on lessons learnt, address discrepancies and ensure EITI implementation is sustainable? | Significant progress has been made. The Secretariat has done an excellent job of promoting EITI and was universally praised by stakeholders. However, with donor funding in doubt the SB should focus on ensuring sustainability of the process and the Secretariat. | Compliant |



ANNEX B: COMPANY SELF-ASSESSMENT FORMS

Validation of the Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (KEITI)



ФОРМА для оценки внедрения ИНДО компаниями

Компааня: ОсОО «Андат Майници Команно»

Страна: Кыргызстан

Просим вас поставить в нужной графс значок у

Делала пи компания публичные заявления относятельно поддержки ИПДО в данной стране?

<u>v</u>Да Her

2. Дала ли компания обязательство оказывать подлержку и содействие правительству в реализации рабочего плана но стране по ИПДО (в версии, одобренной многосторонной рабочей группой заянторесованных сторон), в том числе подчиняться положениям, связанных с ИПДО (авпример, законов и меморандумов о взаимолонимании), в также при чеобходимости встречаться с канктересованизми стороным?

<u>у</u>Да Нет

3. Все ли существенные плачеже были доведены ло сволеения организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и сюгазалении отчета по ИПЏО, согласно утвержденным Образцам отчетности по ИПДО и установленных срокам?.

<u>Р</u> Ла Пот

4. Были ли данные, предоставленные организании, панятой иля сверки отчотных данных и составления отчети по ИПДО, в илты из отчетности, проверенной независимыми аудиторами в соответствии с международными стандартами?

<u>у</u>Да _____Пет

5. Выполница ли компания запросы организации, иниятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, чтобы обеспечить соответствие щатежей в цользу правительства в его поступлении данным, соцержаничкое в Формах отчетности по ИПДО?

_____Да vHer

Текстовое заключение

Если против какого-либо показатели отметка праставлена в страке «нет», просим вас объемить причины.

| Прочне коммс | атарин | ···· | | | |
|--------------|---------------------|------|---|---|--|
| | | | | | |
| Руководитель | NICHTAL HING STATUS | 67 | 2 | | |
| | | 0 | m | - | |

OUPNI \ ыя онсики висарения ННДО компаниями

Компании

All charbon" luoberu

Страни: Кыргызстан

Простоя выя поставлять в праной прафе значов и

Детекая не констанов. С отные каявленова — ото на состанирания ИПДО в дажной

Her

Паля на комплония навлата натво оказывать с слаточну с стасйствие правительству в реали онине рабоче, о слан, но стране по 1012/1 в водного одноренного многосторонней работель сруппов интересовликах сторон. А не на нелининалая подожениям. свенения с ИПДО сосругаер, законов и междах стотя с взанисловияльных, а также при HERE'S AND IN SCIPTAINCES HARREDCORAMHENED TODOLLON

174 tter

3. Честь существенные патежи были довешны за свещ на организации нанятой для сверки и петных словах с составления отнест по 1120 годинае во сверх танных Образцам от итано и сали и 120 . так аленным срокая

(. jîn ne:

4 были ли дожное, "ретостовскителяе организации и войтой сов скерки отчетных нанных и составление отнога на ППССО, крата из отнесности, проверенное позванотными зудиторями в соответствии с меж, мыделлости стандартног

He

 Выпланила пи нечизаня запросы организации занязна для сырки отнетных дажных и составления отчета и ППЕО, чтобы обеспольть счответствле платений в польту пропительство и сто элекультелий далным, содери климся в Формак отнольсти но ИПДО?

Целя против канисстоль показателя сполоко простяклова, в сприсе элет поросим вас INTERCENTS OF THE REAL

Проятис комменталия PAROBODITO IN KOMITANNI

FRK ND. 4

ФОРМА для от енки внедрения ИПДО компань ями

Компания: 540 Duchygano

Страна: Кыргызстан

Просим вас поставить в нужной графе значок и

 Долала ли компания публичные заявления относительно поддержки ИПДО в лавнои стране?

∠ Ла _ Liei

2. Дака ли компания обязательство оказывати поддержку и содействие правительству в реалищим рабочето плана по стране по ИПДО (в версии, одобренной многосторенией рабочей групной заинтересопанных стором), в том числе подчиняться положениям, сокраны и сморана, мов о взаимолонимымии), в также при необходимости встречиться с и интересованными сторонами?

V Ja Her

 Все ли супественные платожи были довелены до сведения организации, нанятой аля сверки очетных данных и составления очета но ИПДО, согласно утвержденным Обринам очеточески и ИПДО и уставолениям срокам?

Ла Нет

Hler

Her

4. Быля ля донные, предоставленные организации, ядиятой для сверки отметных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, вылы из отчетности, проверсной печависимыми ауляторами в соответствии с международными симпартым!

5. Выполнила ли компания запросы организации, наивтой для сверки отчетных ланцых и составления отчета по ИПДО, чтобы обеспечить соответствуе платажей в нользу правительства и сто поступлений даиным, содержащимы в Формак отчетности по ИПДО?

Текстовос заключение

Ла

Если против какого-либо показателя отметка проставлена в строке «нет», просим вас объяснить причины

Прочие комментарии

Руковолите н. компании

ФОРМА

ли менен вистрения ИПДО комплиятия

Kommanus: OAO, RYM-14 BADIA

CTPREA: Kerpenseman

Проски выс поставить в нужной графе значок и

1. Долань ни компания публичные заявления о мосительно подлержки ИПДО в ланной CTDARS?

Kiler 118

2. Даля ли компания обязательство оказовать по-тержку и содействие правительству в реклизация рабочего плана со стране по ИПДО (в версия, одобренноя многосторонноя рабочей группой занитересованных сторон), в том числе положениям, связанным с ИПДО (например, законов и меморандумов с взакмополимания), а также пра необходимости встречаться с заянтсресованными сторонеми?

V Aa Hes

3. Все ти существенные платежи были цоведены до сведения организации, панятой яля сперки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, согласно утвержденным Образцам отчетности не ИПДО и установленным срокам?

V Ia Her

4. Были и денные, предостовленные организации, ванятой для сверки отчетных далных и составления отчета по ИПДО, вляты из отчетности, проверенной независимыми вудиторами а соотдетствия с менлународными стендартами?

Via llet

5. Выполнила ли комплания звпросы организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных дажных и составления отчета по ИПДО, побы обеспечить соотдетствие плитежей в пользу правилельства и его поступления данным, содоржащимся в Формах отчетности по ИПДО?

V Ta Her

Текстовое заключение

Если протик какого-либо показателя отметка проставлена в строке «нет», просим вас объяснить причины.

2. Не было иредотение но поводу публиты Прочие комментарии Nonst t.C PYRONO DITC.IL KOMILARINE

Форма

для оценки внедрения ИПДО компаниями

Компания: ЗАО "Кумтор Голд Компани" Страна: Кыргызстан

Просим, Вас, поставить в нужной графе значок

1. Делала ли компания публичные заявления относительно поддержки ИПДО в данной стране?

| V | Да | | Нет |
|---|----|--|-----|
|---|----|--|-----|

2. Даля пи компании обязательство оказывать поддержку и содействие правительству в реализации рабочего плава по стране по ИПДО (в версии, одобренной многосторонией рабочей пуршой завитересованных стороні, в том числе подчиниться положенных, связанные ИПДО (например, законов и меморандумов о взаимопонимания), в также при необходимости встречаться с завитересованными сторонами?

V Да Нет

3. Все ли существенные платежи были доведены до сведения организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, согласно утвержденным Образцам отчетности но ИПДО и уставолленным срокам?



Нет

 Были ли данные, предоставленные организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, вяяты из отчетности, проверенной независимыми аудиторами в соответские и смежду народнимы стандартами?





5. Выпознида за компания запросы организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, чтобы обеспечить соответсяве платежей в полку правительства и еги поступнений данных, сосряжанимся в формах отчетности по ИПДО?





Тексовое заключение

Если против какого-либо показателя отметка проставлена встроке "нет" просим, Вас, объяснить причины

Прочие комментарии

| Ipesingent a GOLD | Per | DADAG | atanos | |
|-----------------------|---------|---|----------|--|
| Іенеажер Отдела финан | ICOB T | _/ | Токтогул | |
| 1 | 121 (+= | the second se | | |

1313533

Kommun Ocoo Beau Caper Страна: Кыргызстан

1. Дет. и ти компания с политики наличения само отехно на дерски ИГДО в аликой CIDARS

V ile.

2. Вала то сомышлина очнателяство оказывала послернику и содойствие правительству г редлятники рабочего плана на стране до ИП/Ю са версие, слобренной многосторовне! рабочея плултый минитереспьянных сторочу в том чисти подчиняться положениям саязанным с ИПДО реанрямер, эленнов и мехорандумов с азакмолонизмания), а также пра необходимости встоти такж с заинтересочанныхи сторонали"

V He.

3. Все не сунстетесных платежи быти доведсны до сволнии организации, нанятой да оверкого, чествой дальщу и составления стоята по НОДО, постконо утверяденным Сбразца: orselsours no MILTO . ACTAROSOCIESIS CROEDS"

He.

 Балли на славкаят ну спортавление оргоналодия, начат об 27% сверки отчетных данных составления стнота са Мид Ю. калък на отчетности, проверсниой независимыми вудиторам в соотляете сыпи с мерь понарынотоми станциотами?

Валотнота на сочто скласси организации, нажатой для сверки отчетных данных содноллиния отметь на ИПДО, чловы обеспечить сконстствие платежей в поль правитель, ван его сложно ланных, от средешимое в Формах отчетности по ИПДО?

Texeinsee lakalouenite

Есть постно нако стибо доказателя отметка проставлова в строке янети, проены в



Capues A. H

1ла опенки вислосина ИПДО компаниями (03/2/30-58-53

Компания: Осоо, Ав. 2001 колино Страна: Констан

Просим выс посталить в лужной графе значок у

. Дельга зи компания публикание завления отноштельно подмежати ИПДО в данной CTDAHC -

VIE ____a

 Дата ни компания обязательство оказывать задаржну и содействие правительству в рессладание рабочето плана на стране по ИЩО (в версия, съобренией макотосторонной раблики полиний иминаресущимых сторова, в том чисте подчиняться положениям, сажная нам с ИПДО (например, законов в меморанту мов о взанокопонямания), в гакже пра псобеслимости эстрочаться с заинтересознаными эторовами?

VII _ Her

 Все (У существо)ные вдетения были доводение то светения организации, нанатой для сверьи и ченных цианных в составление очита по ИПЕЮ, согласно утвержденных обращаю олистисти по ИЛДО и установленным срокам?

Vila _lier

4 были ли данные, презоставленные организации, изнутой для сверки отчетных данных и OVERASCORIES OTHERS AND INTERO, STAFFA RE OTNETHOCTH. 1- POREPRING REAL SHOWMANN AVAILOPANCH в соответитания с можду народными стандартами?

VHet

 Върданныта си кондания запросы организация, нанетоя для смерки отчетных данных и составления стчета не ИГЩО, якобы объеденить состветствие планенся в пользу примесси из так и со роступления деятеля, содержащимся в Форман отчетности по ИПДО?

He Vie

Если протек каколо-либо поуказтели отметка пролтавлена в строже «цет», продим нас объекснить причины.

Прочие комкситарии M Lacorry LOC

ФОРМА для оценки внедрения ИПДО компаниями

Компания: Осос, Как-Бень-Камра

Страна: Кыргызстан

Просим вас поставить в нужной графе значок и

 Делала ли компания публичные заявления относительно поддержки ИПДО в данной стране?
 Заявление во бранение присбудение конфектренские, ссилобото сообще?
 V Да Нет

2. Дала ли компания обязательство оказывать поддержку и содействие правительству в реализации рабочего плана по стране по ИПДО (в версии, содобренной многосторонней рабочей группой заинтересованных сторон), в том числе подчиняться положениям, связанным с ИПДО (например, законов и меморандумов о взаимопонимании), а также при необходимости встречаться с заинтересованными сторонами?

√ Да Нет

3. Все ли существенные платежи были доведены до сведения организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, согласно утвержденным Образцам отчетности по ИПДО и установленным срокам³

V Да ____Нет

4. Были ли данные, предоставленные организации, нанятой пля сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, взяты из отчетности, проверенной независимыми аудиторами в соответствии с международными стандартами?

Да 🗸 Нет

5. Выполнила ли компания запросы организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, чтобы обеспечить соответствие платежей в пользу правительства и его поступлений данным, содержащимся в Формах отчетности по ИПДО?

↓ Да Нет

Текстовое заключение

Если против какого-либо показателя отметка проставлена в строке «нет», просим вас объяснить причины.

Roos lu artin gener garenes box RD emerginos Bygureperno polepie la progradoper des Col: 072000 UNDO conalismo un our le moleppe uchoroboi cucrencien

| рочие комментарии | And the second second | |
|---------------------|--|------|
| | and beaution in the | |
| | and the second second | |
| top- Ben - Hourp | A State of the sta | |
| Ководитель компании | Tourse 1/ Lource | p56/ |

ФОРМА для оценки внедрения ИПДО компаниями

Компания: 4007 Хайдарканское раутное во Страна: Кыргызстан

Просим вас поставить в нужной графе значок и

 Делала ли компания публичные заявления относительно поддержки ИПДО в данной стране?

V Ja Нет

2. Дала ли компания обязательство оказывать поддержку и содействие правительству в реализации рабочего плана по стране по ИПДО (в версии, одобремной многосторонней рабочей группой заинтересованных сторон), в том числе подчиняться положениям, связанным с ИПДО (например, законов и меморандумов о взаимолонимании), а также при необходимости встречаться с заинтересованными сторонами?

VЛа Нет

3. Все ли существенные платежи были доведены до сведения организация, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, согласно утвержденным Образцам отчетности по ИПДО и установленным срокам?

V Да Нет

4. Были ли данные, предоставленные организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, вяткы из отчетности, проверенной независимыми аудиторами в соответствии с международными стандартами?

Her Ла

5. Выполнила ли компания запросы организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, чтобы обеспечить соответствие платежей в пользу правительства и его поступлений данным, содержащимся в Формах отчетности по ИПДО?

V Ла Нет

Текстовое заключение

Если против какого-либо показателя отметка проставлена в строке «нет», просим вас объяснить причины:

Beb 739 CAPOBE genuen ay guite negetianus ayguropeante do enancie & nee - more erre-ayguropeante do enancien Brace - more erre-logno à Cgato ou sein UTAO reatropense & greepane, & neguine Greine he uperstaces se hopeowarde Прочие комментарии

Parcel T

Руководитель компании

ФОРМА для оценки внедревня ИПДО компленями

Kommuns: Owo Full and minine

Cypana- Kalezaelennas

Просим взе поставить к нужкор графе значок

 Дельна ни компания публичные чазыления относилельно поддержка ИПДО в авлаей отране?

_ HA _ Her

3. Дало на консцение обязательство оказывать подлержку в содебствие правительству в рединации рабочего илиса со стране, по ИПДО (а версии, одобречной мисостородика рабочей грапов, алистересованцые строры), в том числе подлияться должениям, связанные с ИЛДО (например, заснова и меморадумой о вазмеспонимания), в также при необходимости встричаться с ланитересованиями стороднами?

3. Все ли существенные плетеки были авесалы до сведения организации, накатой для плерки отистика данных и составление отнета по ИПДО, поллесно утвержденным Обращам отчетность до ИПДО и уставлалищие сорман?

V Ta Hei

4. Выля им данных, продоставленные организация, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составляния отчеты по ИНДО, выты их отчетности, проверенной независимыми аудиторами в соответствии с неводической начали в соответство и по в соответствии с неводической начали в соответствии с неводических по начали в начали в начали в соответствии с неводических по начали в соответствии в начали в соответствии в соответствии с неводических по начали в соответствии в начали в

fia V Het

5. Выполняла ин компания запрись организации, налотой для сверки отчетных данных к составления очнака но ИПДО, чтобы обеспечить соответствии платехней в пользу провительстви и его поступления данами, оздержащимся в Формах отчетности по ИПДО?

V. Ila Hei

Текстовос ваключения

Еоли поотия какого-олбо показателя отметка проглавлена з строке «нет», просим вас объесного денчины

To commune the sense garment these terms approve uPDOTTE it critical adjutence of the sense of t

| Прочие комментарии | | |
|----------------------------|--|--|
| | A State of the sta | |
| | Constant of | |
| | Full Goud | |
| Руховодитель компании - 30 | Mining | |
| | (Same Sill | |
| | | |

фОРМА для оценки внедрения ИПДО компаниями

KOMMANNE DE , RECEINCRUCEUS STALLERES EVENER (VANA: RECEINMAN

Просны вас поставить в нужной глафе значок У

 Денала ли компания публичные заявление отвоентельно поддержив ИПЛО в даннай стране?

2. Дала пи компания обязательство очазывать подпержку и содействие принительству в реализации рабочего плана по стране по ИПДО (в версии, одобренной мислосторошей рабочей труппой заинтересованных сторон), в том числе подчивацься положенилы, связанным с ИПДО (капрамер, законов и мехорандумов о язымопоннолений), а также три необходикости встрочаться с заилересованными сторонами?

Her Да

3 Все пи существенные илотежи были доведены до сведения организации, нанатой для сверки отчетных ланных и составления отчета по ИПЛО, согласно утвержденным Образдам отчетности по ИПДО и установлениям срокам.?

V na Her

4. Были ли данные, препостояненные организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИГДО, висли из отчетности, проверенной ноланемуючи вудиторских в соответствии с международныхи стандарнами?

V ILE Her

5. Выполняла ни компания запросы организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета не ИПДО, чтобы обеспечить соответствие планежей в пользу прявительства и его поступлений данным, сосержащимся в Формак отчетности по ИПДО"

Her

Тексторое заключение

Если против какого-дибо показателя отметка проставлени в строке «мет», просим выс объяснить призицы.

Прочие комментарии 15 01. 2010-Руковолятель компании LICENTO E. LA HOHH THE TS BALS BILLES : 'ON YES

ΦΟΡΜΑ

для оценки внедрения ИПДО компаниями

Открытое Акционерное Общество «Силикат»

Кыргызстан

1. Делала ли компания публичные заявления относительно поддержки ИПДО в данной стране?

V Да Нет

2. Дала ли компания обязательство оказывать поддержку и содействие правительству в реализации рабочего плана по стране по ИПДО (в версии, одобренной многосторонней рабочей группой заинтересованных сторон), в том числе подчиняться положениям, связанным с ИПДО (например, законов и меморандумов о взаимопонимании), а также при необходимости встречаться с заинтересованными сторонами?

И Ла Нет

3. Все ли существенные платежи были доведены до сведения организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, согласно утвержденным Образцам. отчетности по ИПДО и установленным срокам? И Ла

Нет

4. Были ли данные предоставленные организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, взяты из отчетности, проверенной независимыми аудиторами в соответствии с международными стандартами?

Her

V Ла

5. Выполнила ли компания запросы организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, чтобы обеспечить соответствие платежей в пользу правительства и его поступлений данным, содержащимся в Формах отчетности по ИПДО? Нет ∨ Да

Если против какого-либо показателя отметка проставлена в строке «Нет», просим Вас объяснить причины.

Прочие комментарии:

AD

Магомедов В.А.

Председатель правления ОАО «Силикат»

OPMA али оценка внедрения ИПДО компаниями

Summanin OAOa Kochros wearse 201

Страяв: Кылгызстан

Просни вно постарить в нужной графе значок

Делала ли компания публичные заявления относительна поддержин ИПДО в жунов -

Да Her V

2 Деле ди компания обязательство оказывать подлерзкау и соцействие прязительству в реализации рабочего плана по отране но ИГДО (в мерсия, олобрениол миогооторонный рабочея группод заинтересованных отороя). в том числе иодинияться положетиям, связанным с ИЛДО (выгример, законоя и меморендумов о взаимолонимания), и также при необходимости астрочеться с зань тересованными оторонами?

. A.V Her

3. Все пи существенные олатенни были цоведскы до смедских организации, панятой для сверки отчетных даних и постажления отчета по ИПДС, согласно утверждонным Обращан отчетности по ИПДО и устакраленным срокем?

Ja V Her

4. htifte fie finante maannaar

ner

___ Her

составления отчета по ИПДО, взягы из отчотяюти, прочеренной исяначенными аулиторами в спответствии с можлу пародными стандартаки"

5. Выполнила ни компалия запросы организации, панятой эли сверки озчеткых данных и

соотватения отчота по ИПДО, чтобы обестачить соответствие плитежей в пользу правительства и его поступления аляным, годержащимые в Формах отчелисти по ИПЛОТ

Texeronoc Jak. Hotteaue

тели прогня какого-либо поколателя отметка проставлена в отроке члоги, просны яде

Прочие комментари

Руководитель компании

FRM ND. 1

Jan. 12 2810 82:0298 F2

ΦΟΡΜΑ ция оценки внедрения ИПДО компаниями

Komnanna: 140

Chuckessel whow LCN Страна: Кыргызстан

FROM :

Просим вас поставить в нужной графе значок

1. Делала ли компания публичные заявления относительно последжик ИПДО в данной стране?

Her Ла

2. Дала ли компания обязательство оказывать поддержку и содействие правительству в реализации рабочего плана по стране по ИПДС (в версия, одобренной многосторонней рабочея пруплой заинтересованных сторон). В том числе полчинаться положениям. связанным с ИПДО (например, законов и меморандумов о взаимоленимания), а также при необходимости вотречаться с заинтересованными сторонами?

V La 1107

3. Все ли существенные платежи были доведены до сведения организации, какатой лля сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПЛО, согласно утвержденным Образцам отчетности по ИПДО и установленным срокам?

_fler

4. Были ли денные, препоставленные организации, нацятоя для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИЩО, взяты из отчетности, проверенной нетависимыми вудиторами в ссответствих с международными стандартами?

___He: La

5. Выполниле ли компания запросы организации, напятой для сверки отчетных даниых и составления отчета по ИПДО, чтъбы обеспечить соответствие влатежей в пользу правительства и его поступлений движам, содержащимся в Формах отчетности по ИПДО?

Her Да

Если просия какого-либо показателя отметка проставлена в строке «ист», просим вас ODISCILITE OPARHESI

Прочие комментарии Руководитель компании

FRX ND. :03:2623727 FRO NO. 1

Jan. 14 2010 01:23PT P. JUN 12 2010 82:28PM PS

FROM

DOI MA для оненки анедреан ИПЛО компаниями

Mining Company" CIDENER KNOTHOCMEN KOMBA ME: De DO! SAFY 102 Minard

Просия кас доставить в нужной графе значок

1 Дел. та ни компения публичные талаление относительно подвеј жки ИПДО в данной CTDENC'

lin

2. Даля зи компания обязательство оказыва: поддержку и содей таке правительству в реализации рабочего плана по стране по И. 20 (в версии, одобранной многосторонней рабочей группой чанитерссованных сторок а ном числе подчинаться положениям. соязани им с ИШО (например, законов и мем рандумов о взаямопо ималини), а также при пеобхо, ныроти встречаться с заинтерерованных и сторонами?

_____ <u>Д</u>ю 11.00

 Все и сущос зеняще платежи были зове: ны зо сведения орга изации, нанятой для. сверки и гнетных данных и составления отчета о ИПДО, согласно ут сриденным Образцам орчетно ти по ИЛДО и установленным сеокам!

22 Het

4. Были ла данные, предоставленные организа ни, ненятой для сеерь и отчетных данных и составляния отчета на ИПДО, взязы из отчетия ли, проверсаной неза неимыми аудиторами в соотве "стван с между вародными стандар зми

Her _____12a

5. Выло ямля ли компалия запросы организат и, налитой для сверк голчетных данных и составляния отчета по ИПДО, чтобы обе зочить соответствие платежей в пользу правыте, ъства и его поступлений данных, соде; защимся в Форхах от чиности по ИПДО?

Лu Her

Текстов не заключение

Если против какого-либо показателя отметка проставлена в строк чисти, просны вес COPACITIN & HERRIGO

озать и причани. у Вании проставления приничании напазати чак востовления обучат на у Понима поворании нарашими принарасни нала ниби и та изгания Вания "Со очитариза создановани" са Социства с обранительной ответствиист на вида в обрания отобщатии, кото собщит пробыта адот откологою на вида в обрана отобщати, кото собщит пробыта одот откологою на вида в обрана отобщати, кото собщит пробыта одот откологою на вида в обрана отобщати, кото собщит пробыта одот откологою на вида в обрана отобщити, кото собщит прина.

Прочие) эмментарни

Abundance international subsensity of providence UNDO The second reproduced a problem in produced and the problem of the second problem of the produced of the problem of t LOUGHER KOLLARKELLI PO 2009 LORA.

2 Kaupaning the interest atomatics to proceeding a constitute problem with KP 6 perauragen potente mutte no UMDO

Руковод тель компании

FROM :

DOPMA для оценки внедрения ИПДО компаниями

Компания СОС Разрез Бузуриевсина Страна: Кыргызстан

Просим вас поставить в нужной графе значок и

1. Делала ли компания публичные заявления относительно поддержки ИПДО в данной стране?

VЛа Нет

2. Дала ли компания обязательство оказывать поддержку и содействие правительству в реализации рабочего плана по стране по ИПДО (в версии, одобренной многосторонней рабочей группой заинтересованных сторон). в том числе подчиняться положениям. связанным с ИПДО (например, законов и меморандумов о взаимопонимании), а также при необходимости встречаться с заинтересованными сторонами?

V Her Лa

3. Все ли существенные платежи были доведены до сведения организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, согласно утвержденным Образцам отчетности по ИПДО и установленным срокам?

VIIa Нет

4. Были ли данные, предоставленные организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, взяты из отчетности, проверенной независимыми аудиторами в соответствии с международными стандартами?

V Her Ла

5. Выполнила ли компания запросы организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, чтобы обеспечить соответствие платежей в пользу правительства и его поступлений данным, содержащимся в Формах отчетности по ИПДО?

V Ла Нет

Текстовое заключение

Если против какого-либо показателя отметка проставлена в строке «нет», просим вас объяснить причины.

Mounauns noroputes & reputopus negercon cuoro portore Ens Coog huo experies a Adgute us Thespires. A fut neotropus our iconaum Adgute une hypologicus processes

the Touroeyurt T.S.

Прочие комментарии

Руководитель компании superiop

eli

FROM CORC "KORK"

FAX NO. :0313361946

Jan. 13 2818 12:49PH P1

КАРАБАЛТА ТОО-КЕҢ КОМБИНАТЫ АЧЫК АКЦИОНЕРДИК КООМ Кырпа Республизесы, Кара-Баттан., Түштүк проезона Тек.: 96-31-33 7-25-33, 996-31-33 7-21-89 Фак: 96-31-33 6-19-46

ОТКРЫТОВ АКЦИОНЕРНОЕ ОБЩЕСТВО «КАРАБАЛТИВСКОМ ГОРНОРДНЫМ КОМИВЕНАЛ Кыргызская Республика г. Каря-Батла, Юбаная промона Тец. 96-31-33 7-23-33, 96-31-33 7-21-89 факе: 96-31-33 5-19-46

Nº 02/50 01 14 01 2010

Руководителю Секретарията ИПДО в Кыргызстане Ибраеву К.Э.

Уважаемый Карыбек Эмпльжанович!

В ответ на Ваше обращение исх. № 57 от 12.01.2010г. сообщаю, что ОАО «Кара-Балтинский горнорудный комбинат» не может представять в Секретариат ИПДО заполненную анкету по образцу, предложенному в обращения.

ОАО «КГРК» в настоящее время является перерабатывающим предприятием. Занимается оказанием услуг по переработке ураксодержащего сырья до закися-окиси поцюдоного урава.

14.01.10

С уважением,

Генеральный директор ОАО «КГРК»

Н.Н. Сергеев

Исп. Шапарев А.М. Тел.: 7-25-84

003783

ΦΟΡΜΑ

аля оценки внедрения ИПДО компаниями

Компания - АО «Кызыл-Кия комур»

Cripana -rao

Просим выс поставить в пужной трафе значок у

Hei

 Дельна ли компания публичные аявления относительно поддержко 10 1 стране?

1/ Da

2. Дала ли компания обязательство оказывать поддержку и содействие техт з реализации рабочего плаца по стране ИПДО (в зереии, одобренной ни со 1 рабочей группой занитерссованных сторон) в том числе полчинаться, ост с связанные ИПДО (паприксе, законов и немераларнов с вонименон волит вобродтихсти встрежаться с заки-терскованными сторонами?

Het Ja

3 Все ли существенные платежа были доведены до сведения организации интей в сверки отчетных данных и составления отчета по ИПДО, согласно у в. соста и Образцам отчетности по ИПДО и устаковленным срокам? И Да _____Iс-

4. Были на данные, предоставленные организации, напятой для сверхи о честь запит в составления оргата по ИПДО, взяты из отчетности, проверенцой с илим с аудигорями в спаняетсями с международными стандартами? И/ Па Не:

5. Выполнила ли компания запросы организации, наиятой для сверки отчета по инще составления органа по ИНДО, чтобы обеспечить соответствие числение и у примителясние и от у примителясние и от у опримителя со техто и от у примителя со техто и от у п

Текстовое заключение

Если прогив какого-любо показателя отметка проставлена в строяд пос-

Прочие комментарии

Harris

Incacciare is bone. a ness an land and a O/

FROM : TANCEM

いたのないの時間の日間

「なーと読むないない」のことの

PHONE NO. : 996 312 618532

Jan. 14 2010 10:2741 P01

ΦΟΡΜΑ

для оценки внедрения ИПДО комплиными

in oracieluses Компания: ОНО, Бишенеке

Страна: Кыргызстан

Просим нас поставить в нужной трафе зна юх. И

 Долала ди компания публичные заявления относительно подлержам ИПДО в данно ссолис?

V Her /1a

2. Дела ли компания обязотельство оклагнать поддержку и содействие превительству редлизации рабочего плана не стране по ИПДО (в версии, одебъенной многосторонне рабочка группой конптерсовенных сторон), в том числе подчиняться положениях связаным с ИПДО (вопрамер законов и межеращумов о взаимопознимания), а также пр и обходимости истренатося с занитересовенными стороцами?

An Her

 Все ни существенных инкоми были ловедены до селения супальзации, нам об и счены отчетных литных и составления отчеть по ИПДО, соглае и твержденным Образис металости но ИПДО и регативленных срокач⁰.

Hei Da

 Былат им динных, продоставленные организации, панятой для сверки отчетных данных составления отчета по ИПДО, взяты из отчетности, проверенной независимыми аудитораь одо зететяни с можду народними стандартахи?

36 Her

Выполния и компания инпросы органия каки, инитой лая сверка отчетных денных иставления отчета по ЧПЦО, чтобы обеспечных соответствие пратежей в ползнительства потчиления денных соответствии общество от собществ по ИПДО.

da. Her

текстовое ваключение

1 оди против какого-небо показателя отметка прогтивлена и троге много, просви объеснить причины.

Срочикс комментарии.

Руковолитель компании

FROM : AD"IIGILIK" PARHACHEV V.A. PHONE NO. : 823121136

JAN. 14 2018 18:05AM P1

130- 12 2018 30188PM P2

10-11-14-14 T

NUMBER AND COLDE AND STREET AND NONDERING AND STREET AN

Компания:

68.22 18 20 L

Страня: Кыргызстан

1 Ленала на по село село сное напосена относительно подаержен ИПДО в данной стране"

2. Дала ти ком со полотельного сказывата подпержку и содействие правительству в рекламация рабполотельски стране по ИЛДС (в версии, одобрешной мистосторомней работея прувла: секзаницом с ИПС необходичества полотельска и чеморандумов с в иликополнимании), а также при необходичества полотись сезанціона сторонами".

V Ale

VT.

3. Все на суплетите пост плателя "заля доказать до сасления до сасления организаций, намятой для сверя отчетных област област област област области и области и собласт области у твержденных област."

Villa

4. Были ли данно с состаниется провержитации, манятот для сверки отчетики данных и составления отност. НСТС посы из ответкосли, провержной металисимыми аудиторами в соответствия. — состание деконс с учадорами.

Vnis

5. Вылотимы на состативная на рося ор вистабли, некатой пла своркя отченных данных и составляетия отчести на 90120, илибы сбортании соответствие плателей в пользу правительства с состаетие илибы соотрежитика в формах отченности по ИГДО?

V 73

TexeroBor saicher mise

Води против на мебя толичного отметат простоялено в строке «нег», просны зас объяснить призна

PVKOBOAHIE,75 - STANKE

DUSHE KOMMOU

ФОРМА эля оценки внедрения ИЛДО компаниями

KOMBAHNER: At sheeter Treak and

Страна: Кыргызстан

Просим вас поставить в нужной графе значок и

. Делала ни компания нубличные заявления относительно поддержки ИПДО в цанной стране?

Viter ____Да

2. Дола на кимпания обязательство оказываты полдержку и содействие правительству в реализации рабочато плана по стране по ИЛЦО (в версии, одобрезной мыслостороннея цебоней туритой залитереспаницы, стором), в том число подчиняться положениями, екзавитыми с ИПДО (например, диконов и меморатаумом о азвимопознамания), в также при необходимости встремятися с такитереобаниями, стеронами?

"Ja / Her

3. Все ни суптественные влатежи были доведены до сведения организации, наиятой для сверки осмотных данных и составления отчета но ИПДО, согласно утвержденным Обращам отчетности по ИПДО и уставновленные сремки?

/Ла Пет

4. Быля ян ланные, предоставленные организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и составления отчеты по ИПДО, якты из отчествести, проверенной независимыми аудиторыми в соответствии с международными спонаратыми?

Да V Her

5. Выполняла ли компания запросы организации, нанятой для сверки отчетных денных и состащущие сочеса по НПДО, чтобы обеспечить гоответствия палежей в изовых правительства его поступлений диними, содоржащимся в Формак отчетности по НГДО?

Het

Текстовое шключение

Коли против какото-либо показателя отметка проставлена в строке «мет», просим вас объяснить причины.

Top oginitions and is indicationed how man adjust and in the meters. Will the a theast dispussion it area in and to us cannot us a hampory 1. Exproveptionant ispositive in ispositionante in aparete à a situation HE Opinie Камаситарии 3000 - Heren and bei grepenmop 3000 - Heren Campan " Soon Cu Curto Ang

FROM : 600614J###N

FRX ND. : 600514

Jan. 18 2010 09 1244 Pi.



КЫРГЫЗАЛТЫН

АЧЫК АКЦИОНЕРДИК КООМУ ОТКРЫТОЕ АКЦИОНЕРНОЕ ОБЩЕСТВО JOINT STOCK COMPANY "KYRGYZALTYN"

720040, Кыргыз Гертүбіскинсы Бишкек ш., Аблумсмунов канесу, 195 гел.: (996-312) 66-66-70 фонс: (996-312) 66-67-00 720040. Кыргызская Республика г. Бишкек, ул. Абдумомунова. 195 гел. (996 312) 66 66 70. факс: (996 312) 66 67 00 195. Abcumpmunov st. Bishkek, Kyrgyz Republic, 720040 Iel., (996.312) 86.68.70, fax: (996.312) 66.67.00

mal 1/52 16. 01 2010.

Руководителю Секретариата Инициативы Повышения Прозрачности Деятельности Добывающих Отраслей в Кыргызстане Ибраеву К.Э.

140 Ban N3* 110 Ban N3*

"О предоставлении формы ИПЛО"

уважаемый Карыбек Эмильжанович,

В ответ на Ваш запрос, направляем Вам Форму для оценки внедрения ИПДО компаниями, заполненную ОАО"Кыргызалтын".

Приложение на 1 листе.

Суважением.

Предселатель Правления -Презилент ОАО"Кыргызалтын"

А Фининакынов А.С.

Mealline-mone d -

FRM ND. : 600514

Jan. 18 2018 39-1397 P2 Jan. 12 2010 00149PH P2

FROM : 600514J*****

FRK ND. :

19.94

Sec.

аля оценки внедрения ИПДО компанними **DOPMA**

Сурани: Кыргызстан

Kunstanna: OAC * Keipzers ansort "

Просны нас постячнох в нужной графе значок и Дораля по сочлания публичные заявления относилельно поддержки ИПДО в данной

create?

2. Доля не вомощить общательство оказывать последских и солействие праеительству в V in the редовации раболе с "сана по стране по ИПДО на персия, одобренной мислосторонней рибения положения сория), а том числе подчиняться положениям, совновнием с ИПЛО платример, законов и хемерандумов о азвимопонизации), а также при нооблацимоста встречаться с закитеросованными сторонами?

 Ное ли существенные платежи были довешены до сведения организации, панятов дая избряд стислово дажных в составления откота по ИПДО, соглавно утвержденным Образцам Vila отченновти по ИПДО и установленным срокам?

Были ли данные предоставленные органичани, цанатой для сверки отчетных данных и составления от нега во ИПДО, взяты из отчегности, проявренной менацисимыми ауацторами э спотве стани с можлународными стандартами?

 Вылюдично пи компания запросы организация, нанятой для сверки отчетных данных и опотнистения отнета во ИНДО, чтобы обеспечить состьетствие илятежей в пользу прочительства и его поступления данным, содержащение в Формах отчетности по ИПДО?

ν "Ω. _ Hei

Есля протих каклостибо показателя отмется проставлена в строко чнетя просим не OF BROTTERS WORKERED

Прочие соместитерии

PUROME LA FREE SOMERAHIM A. Hereweard

ФОРМА

лля оценка внедрения НПДО домпаниями

brailay

Страна; Кыргыс

Kommanum: OAO, Maxma - Mar

Просим вис поотавить в нужной графе значок у

 Делала ли компания публичные знавления относительно поддержки ИПДО в дачьей отране?

Да VHAY

2. Дала ни компания обязательство оказывать поддержку и солействие прижительству в реализации рабочего плана по стране по ИПДО (в верски, слобревной иногосторовный, рабочей группой заинтересованных стором), в том числе подчиняться подожениям, сызанных с ИПДО (апример, законов и меморандумов о взаималонистичение), в также при необходимости встречаться с заинтересованными стороным?

Ла Her

 Все ни существенные платежи были довелены до сведения организация, внаятия для смерка рачетных даненах в составления стего по ИПДО, согласно утвержавшие Образшах отчетность но ИЦДО в установленных срокма?

V Ila Her

4. Были ли данные, предоставленные организации, навигой для сверми отчетных двеных с соотваления отчета по ИЛДО, взяты по отчетности, проверенной независикалих издитерения в соответствии с международными стандартами?

V Her Да

5. Выполнита ли компания запросы организации, наннуой для сверки отчетных динатия и соотвыления оччета по ИПДО, чпобы обеспецить соответствие плателей в пользу правительства и его поступления данным, содержещимся в формах отчетвости по ИПДО?

Vila Her

Текстовое заключение

Если против какого-шибо покнонтели очметка проставлена в строке «нет», просим вас объяснить причины.

3 Ometro 20 2008 rom Succe gaves a ga 200 g 2 10 2000 is meeting He he Bosece. Поряне комментарии Pykobogurens Konnahum - 201 Eyz: Afgroperson S.Y



Секретариат Инициативы прозрачности добывающих отраслей в Кыргызской Республике

СЕРТИФИКАТ

Настоящим удостоверяется, что

Сабырова Эльмира

успешно приняла участие в работе семинара

"О совершенствовании процесса подготовки отчета по финансовым потокам от деятельности добывающих компаний в рамках ИПДО"

> 23 декабря 2009 года г. Бишкек, Кыргызстан

NOUSTRIES

RANSPAREN

Карыбек Ибраев

Руководитель Секретариата ИПДО в Кыргызской Республике



Секретариат Инициативы прозрачности добывающих отраслей в Кыргызской Республике

СЕРТИФИКАТ

Настоящим удостоверяется, что

Ниязов Нурдин Ниязбекович

успешно принял участие в работе семинара

"О совершенствовании процесса подготовки отчета по финансовым потокам от деятельности добывающих компаний в рамках ИПДО"

> 23 декабря 2009 года г. Бишкек, Кыргызстан

NDUSTRIES

NITIATIVE

Карыбек Ибраев

Руководитель Секретариата ИПДО в Кыргызской Республике



ANNEX C: STAKEHOLDERS CONSULTED

Validation of the Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (KEITI)

STAKEHOLDERS CONSULTED

The following stakeholders were consulted during the Validator's visit to the Kyrgyz Republic:

- Mr. Karybek Ibraev, Head, EITI Secretariat in Kyrgyzstan*
- Mr. Martin Dawson, Head, DFID Office in Kyrgyz Republic*
- Ms. Kunnura Raiymbekova, Program Coordinator, DFID Office in Kyrgyz Republic
- Mr. Kairat Djumaliev, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Natural Resources of the Kyrgyz Republic*
- Ms. Cholpon Dyikanova, Director, Bashat Voluntary Fund*
- Mr. Toktogul Abdykadyrov, Head, Bekmoldo Rural Government, Talas Region
- Mr. Valentin Bogdetsky, Board Member, Kyrgyz Mining Association*
- Mr. Nurlan Toktorbaev, Director General, Komur State Enterprise*
- Ms. Elena Morozova, Director, W. Jacobs-Audit
- Mr. Medet Tyulegenov, Senior Lecturer, American University in Central Asia
- Ms. Bakyta Osmonkulova, Head, Payment Department, State Customs Service of the Kyrgyz Republic
- Mr. Franz Schlosser, General Manager, Jerooyaltyn (Joint Stock Company)
- Mr. Andrey Sazanov, President, Kumtor Gold Company *
- Mr. Azamat Dikambaev, Deputy Head, Central Agency of the Kyrgyz Republic on Development, Investments and Innovations
- Mr. Almazbek Djakypov, President, Kyrgyzaltyn (Joint-Stock Company)*
- Ms. Kalia Moldogazieva, Coordinator, NGO Consortium on EITI in Kyrgyzstan*
- Ms. Natalia Ablova, Director, Bureau on Human Rights and Law Observance in Kyrgyzstan
- Mr. Djanbulat Baijumanov, Deputy Chairman, National Statistics Committee of the Kyrgyz Republic*
- Mr. Nurlan Djoldoshev, "Budget Transparency and Accountability" Program Director, Soros Foundation-Kyrgyzstan*
- Ms. Gulmira Temirbekova, President, Aikol Civil Initiatives Development Centre, Talas Region
- Mr. Georgy Glukhov, Head, Foreign Economic Relations and Investments Department, Kyrgyzaltyn (Joint-Stock Company)
- Ms. Guzel Valieva, Deputy Head, Foreign Economic Relations and Investments Department, (Kyrgyzaltyn) Joint-Stock Company
- Ms. Larisa Li, Journalist
- Mr. Jenishbek Eshenkulov, Deputy Chairman, State Tax Service of the Kyrgyz Republic*
- Mr. Tilek Sabyrov, Chairman, Sharbon (Joint-Stock Company)
- Mr. Mairambek Madybaev, Bishkek Office Director, Kyrgyzneftegaz (Joint-Stock Company)
- Ms. Roza Otunbaeva, Member of the Jogorku Kenesh (Parliament) of the Kyrgyz Republic*
- Mr. Roger J. Robinson, Country Manager, World Bank Office in Kyrgyz Republic*
- Mr. Arzybek Kojoshev, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Finance of the Kyrgyz Republic*
- Mr. Suerkul Bakirov, State Secretary, Ministry of State Property of the Kyrgyz Republic*

- Mr. Sanjar Mukanbetov, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Economic Regulation of the Kyrgyz Republic (in charge of Industry issues)*
- Mr. Taalai Tatkulov, Chairman, Social Fund of the Kyrgyz Republic*
- Ms. Anara Otogonova, Kumtor Gold Company

*Indicates stakeholder was member of the Supervisory Board as of January 2010.



ANNEX D: NATIONAL COUNCIL AND SUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERS

Validation of the Kyrgyzstan Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (KEITI)

NATIONAL COUNCIL AND SUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERS – JANUARY 2010

| Name | Organization | Member Since |
|-------------------------|--|-----------------|
| Kairat Djumaliev | Government's Office, Chairman of EITI Supervisory Board | 16 July 2008 |
| Kapar Kurmanaliev | State Agency on Geology and Mineral Resources | 16 July 2008 |
| Sanjar Mukanbetov | Ministry of Economic Development and Trade | 16 July 2008 |
| Arzybek Kojoshev | Ministry of Finance | 16 July 2008 |
| Suerkul Bakirov | State Committee on State Property Management | 16 July 2008 |
| Akylbek Tyumenbaev | Ministry of Industry, Energy and Fuel Resources | 16 July 2008 |
| Jenishbek Eshenkulov | State Committee on Taxes and Duties | 16 July 2008 |
| Kubanychbek Kulmatov | State Customs Committee | 16 July 2008 |
| Arstanbek Davletkeldiev | State Agency on Environmental Protection and Forestry | 16 July 2008 |
| Damirbek Kushbakov | State Inspection on Supervision after Industrial Security and Mining under Ministry of Emergency | 16 July 2008 |
| Djanbulat Baijumanov | National Statistics Committee | 16 July 2008 |
| Taalai Tatkulov | Social Fund | 16 July 2008 |
| Roza Otunbaeva | Jogorku Kenesh (Parliament) | 16 July 2008 |
| Almazbek Jakypov | Kyrgyzaltyn Joint-Stock Company | 16 July 2008 |
| Andrey Sazanov | Kumtor Gold Company | 16 July 2008 |
| Abdurakhman Nishanov | Khaidarkan Mercury Joint-Stock Company | 16 July 2008 |
| Nurlan Toktorbaev | Komur State Enterprise | 16 July 2008 |
| Erkin Kazakbaev | Andash Mining Company | 16 July 2008 |
| Valentin Bogdetsky | Kyrgyz Mining Association | March 2009 |
| Cholpon Dyikanova | Community and Mining Development Institute | 16 July 2008 |
| Kalia Moldogazieva | NGO Consortium on EITI in Kyrgyzstan | 16 July 2008 |
| Nurlan Djoldoshev | Soros Foundation-Kyrgyzstan | March 2009 |
| Roger Robinson | The World Bank Country Office in Kyrgyzstan | 16 July 2008 |
| Kenji Nakazawa | The European Bank for Reconstruction and Development Resident Office in Kyrgyzstan | 16 July 2008 |
| Martin Dawson | UK Department for International Development Office in Kyrgyzstan | 16 July 2008 |